Atlanta Public Library District September 2019 Annual Meeting Agenda

Pursuant the Open Meetings Act notice is hereby given that the Annual Meeting of the Board of
Trustees of the Atlanta Public Library District will be held on September 19, 2019, at 6:30pm in The Loft
at Union Hall adjacent to the Atlanta Museum. A copy of the agenda, previous meeting minutes, and
monthly financial report are available online at www.atlantapld.org 48 hours prior to the meeting.

The Atlanta Public Library District strives to be a service-driven community resource for learning,
creativity and engagement. Its mission is to improve the quality of life of patrons by expanding their
horizons, meeting their learning needs, and enhancing their interests in meaningful and entertaining
ways.

CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL
PUBLIC COMMENTS

Public comments are limited to four minutes for each individual, with a total of 20 minutes allotted for
all public comments. Anyone who wishes to address the Board should sign in prior to the meeting on
the sheet provided. The Library’s Rules for Public Comment are posted at the Library and Museum and
available at all public meetings.

APPROVAL OF JULY 25, 2019 MEETING MINUTES
APPROVAL OF TREASURER’S REPORTS FOR JULY AND AUGUST 2019
CONSENT AGENDA

Acceptance of Directors’ Reports

s Library
*  DMuseum

Acceptance of Board Reports

e Facilities/Security & Maintenance of Area Behind Union Hall
» Budget & Finance/Updates to Annual Budget

OLD BUSINESS

s Approval of Budget and Appropriation Ordinance No. 19-02
e Amendment to Construction Loan/Authorization to Sign Loan Documents
s Fundraiser(s)

NEW BUSINESS

e Illinois Prairie Community Foundation Field of Interest Agreement
* Security Work at Union Hall

s Employee Hourly Compensation

» Round Table Discussion

Dated this 17th day of September, 2019
Cathy Maciariello, Library Director; Rachel Neisler, Museum Director



The July 25, 2019 meeting of the Atlanta Public Library District was held in the Loft of the Union
Hall adjacent to the Atlanta Museum. The meeting was called to order at 6:30 PM by President
Jim Welchel. Secretary Karen Horn called the roll with the following trustees present: Jim
Welchel, Steve Dreyer, Randy Brooks, Lori Cotton, Marge Dyer, Mary Hill and Karen Horn. Also
present were Cathy Maciariello and Rachel Thomas, directors.

President Jim Welchel opened the meeting for public comments. There were five individuals
who spoke.

Oaths of office for 2019-20 were administered. Jim Welchel gave the oath of office to Karen
Horn as Secretary. Karen Horn then gave the oaths of office to Jim Welchel, President; Steve
Dreyer, Vice-president and Randy Brooks, Treasurer.

After review of the minutes of the June 20, 2019 annual board meeting, Randy Brooks moved
to accept the minutes as written. Steve Dreyer seconded the motion. The motion carried as
follows: lJim Welchel (yes), Steve Dreyer (yes), Randy Brooks {yes), Lori Cotton (yes), Marge
Dyer (yes), Mary Hill {abstain) and Karen Horn (yes).

After review of the financial report for June 2019, Lori Cotton moved to accept the financial
report as presented. Steve Dreyer seconded the motion. The motion carried as follows: fim
Welchel (yes), Steve Dreyer {yes), Randy Brooks (yes), Lori Cotion (yes), Marge Dyer ({yes), Mary
Hill {yes) and Karen Horn {yes).

Regarding the directors reports for the library/museum, Steve Dreyer moved to accept the
reports as presented. Randy Brooks seconded the motion. The motion carried as follows: Jim
Welchel {yes), Steve Dreyer (yes), Randy Brooks (yes), Lori Cotton (yes), Marge Dyer (yes), Mary
Hill {(yes} and Karen Horn (yes).

Regarding the facilities report, Steve Dreyer reported the Downey Building roof work has been
completed. He also reported work would begin on the Union Hall fagcade as a grant has been
received from the City of Atlanta for $2,000. The total cost of the project is $4,667. Lori Cotton
moved to accept the facilities report. Marge Dyer seconded the motion. The motion carried as
follows: Jim Welchel (yes), Steve Dreyer (yes), Randy Brooks (yes), Lori Cotton (yes), Marge
Dyer (yes), Mary Hill {yes} and Karen Horn {yes).

After some discussion regarding the draft budget for fiscal year for July 1, 2019 to June 30,
2020, there was a correction of the date for Expected Cash on Hand on page 4 to June 30, 2020.
Steve Dreyer moved to accept the 2019-2020 draft budget with the date correction. Lori
Cotton seconded the motion., The motion carried as follows: Jim Welchel {yes), Steve Dreyer
{yes), Randy Brooks {yes), Lori Cotton {yes), Marge Dyer (yes), Mary Hill (yes) and Karen Horn

{yes).



A library fundraiser was discussed under Old Business. A Christmas bake sale and a soup &
salsa dinner were mentioned as possible ideas. A golf outing was planned for September but
the golf course already has an outing scheduled. We may try to schedule one in the spring. We
usually plan on making about $1,500 per year from our fundraisers. There was no decision
made.

The following items were discussed under New Business:

Regarding review of the Closed Meeting Minutes, Randy Brooks moved to accept the review of
the closed meeting minutes. Steve Dreyer seconded the motion. The motion carried as
follows: Jim Welchel (yes), Steve Dreyer (yes), Randy Brooks {yes), Lori Cotton (yes), Marge
Dyer (yes), Mary Hill (no) and Karen Horn (yes).

Regarding Update of Banking Resolution, there was some discussion regarding the number of
signatures on the bank account. Karen Horn moved to accept the banking resolution as
presented. Steve Dreyer seconded the motion. The motion carried as follows: lJim Welchel
(yes), Steve Dreyer (yes), Randy Brooks (yes), Lori Cotton (yes), Marge Dyer (yes), Mary Hill (no)
and Karen Horn (yes).

Regarding the Out-of-District Library Card fee for fiscal year 2020, Cathy Maciariello explained
there is a formula for calculating the out-of-district fee. We only have one patron who pays this
fee. The new fee was calculated at $65 per year. Lori Cotton moved to change the out-of-
district library card fee to $65 for the fiscal year 2020. Steve Dreyer seconded the motion. The
motion carried as follows: Jim Welchel (yes), Steve Dreyer {yes), Randy Brooks (yes), Lori
Cotton (yes), Marge Dyer (yes), Mary Hill {yes) and Karen Horn (yes).

Regarding Construction Loan Renewal/Gutter Repair Financing, the gutter repair cost of
$56,000 will be rolled into the current construction loan which is currently about $161,000.
This would be at 4% interest for the 15 years remaining. This is being done so we can move
forward with the gutter repair before winter. Cathy Maciariello explained that Steve Dreyer is
working on a grain donation program with any funds received going to pay down the
construction loan. Also, any grant money received for gutter repair would go directly toward
the loan. Randy Brooks moved to accept a resolution authorizing the Atlanta Public Library
District to refinance its construction loan with the Atlanta National Bank and to add up to
$56,000 to the principal for the purpose of repairing gutters at the main library building. Lori
Cotton seconded the motion. The motion carried as follows: Jim Welchel {yes), Steve Dreyer
(ves), Randy Brooks (yes), Lori Cotton (yes), Marge Dyer (yes), Mary Hill (yes) and Karen (yes).




Regarding the Upgrade of the Union Hall Back Room, there was board discussion about doing
some volunteer work. It needs some paint, some general cleanup, a hole in the floor fixed and
a new vinyl floor put down. This room could then be used as a canteen area with drinks and
snacks for children taking part in organized crafts and STEM projects. We will be notified about
plans for this upgrade.

President Jim Welchel pointed out the new board member responsibilities for 2019-2020 as
shown in the board packet. He also stated the floor in the Loft has been fixed by Tom Parks. A
final cost for this has not been determined but it won’t be as much as anticipated.

There being no further business to come before the board, Steve Dreyer moved to adjourn the
meeting. Lori Cotton seconded the motion. The motion carried as follows: Jim Welchel {yes),
Steve Dreyer (yes), Randy Brooks {yes), Lori Cotton {yes), Marge Dyer (yes), Mary Hilt {yes) and
Karen Horn {yes). The meeting was adjourned at 7:20 PM.

Respectfully submitied,

Karen Horn, Secretary




Atlanta Public Library District
Atlanta, lllinois

Statement of Assets, Liabilities & Fund Equities - Modified Cash Basis - Gov Funds

July 31, 2019
Current Year
ASSETS
Current Assets
Atlanta National Bank 3 38.022.84
Savings 10,952.11
Total Current Assets 48,974.95
Other Current Assets
Certificates of Deposit 15,703.95
Total Other Assets 15,703.95
TOTAL ASSETS $ 64,678.90

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

Current Liabilities

Fica/FWH Payable h) 1,759.10
SWH Payable 306.58
IMRF Payable 115.80
Accrued Unemployment Payable 2270
Total Current Liabilities 2,204.18

Long-Term Liabilities

Loan - Construction 161,019.14
Total Long-Term Liabilities 161,019.14
Total Liabilities 163,223.32
Net Assets

Amt to be Provided for Loan {161,019.14}
Unrestricted Net Assets 50,365.58
Res Net Assests - Sacial Security 4,261.05
Res Net Assets - IMRF 6,229.84
Change in Net Assets for the Year 1,618.25
Total Net Assets (98,544.42)

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS $ 64,678.90

See Accountants’ Compilation Report
2




Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Net Assets - Modified Cash Basis -

Revenues

Property Taxes
Corp Tax
S5 Tax
IMRF Tax
Audit Tax
Liability Tax
Bld/Equip & Maint Tax
Total Property Tax Revenue

Fees

Fax

Copies

Fines

Non-resident Library Cards

Hospitality

Program Registrations
Total Fee Revenue

Merchandise
Bocks

Merchandise Income
Total Merchandise Revenue

Grants
Grants
Total Grant Revenue

Contributions
Prograim  Sponsorships
Fundraising Events
Memerial Donations
Other Contributions

Total Contribution Revenue

Rentals
Rent - Library Building
Rent - WUnion Hall Event Space
Rent - Union Hall Offices
Rent - Palms Gril

Total Rental Revenue

Misc. Income
Interest
Miscellaneous Income

Yotal Misc, Revenue

Total Revenues

Atlanta Pubilic Library District
Atlanta, lllinois

Governmental Funds
For the One Month and One Month Ended 07/31/19

Currect Month Year-to-date Annual Budget Budget Variance
$ 20,229.88 $ 2022988 % 140,204.00 $ {119,974.12)
573.27 573.27 3,967.00 (3,393.73)
390.01 390,01 2,700.00 (2,309.99)
144,98 144.98 1,000.00 (855.02)
§53.20 953.20 6,600.00 (5,646.80)
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
22,251.34 22,291.34 154,471.00 (132,179.66)
1.50 150 150.00 {148.50}
0.00 0.00 £45.00 {645.00}
4.95 4.95 100.00 (55.05)
0.00 0.00 65.00 (65.00)
1.00 1.00 50,00 (49.00)
0.00 0.00 1,500.00 {1,500.00)

7.45 745 2,510.00 (2,502.55)
4.10 4.10 90,00 (85.90)
5.00 5.00 0.00 5.00
9.10 %10 90.00 {80.90)

0.00 0.00 10,000.00 (10,000.00)
0.00 0.00 10,000.00 {10,000.00}
0.00 0.00 500,00 {500.00)
0.00 0.00 2,000.00 (2,000.00)
0.00 0.00 350.00 {350.00)
10.00 10.00 500.00 {490.00}
10.00 10.00 3,350.00 (3,340.00)
0.0¢ 0.00 200.00 (200.00)
50.00 50.00 1,000.00 (950.00)
650.00 650.00 6,300.00 (5,650.00)
300.00 300.00 3,600,00 (3,300.00}
1,000.00 1,000.00 11,100.00 {10,100.00)
10.06 10.06 205.00 (194.94)
0.00 0.00 10C.00 (100.00)
10.06 10,06 305.00 (294.59)
23,327.95 23,327.95 181,826.00 (158,498.05)




Atlanta Public Library District
Atlanta, lllinois

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Net Assets - Modified Cash Basis -

Governmental Funds

For the One Month and One Month Ended 07/31/19

Operating Expenditures
Personnel
Payroll
Fica/Med Expense
Unemployment Expense
IMRF Expense
Total Personnel Expenditures

Service Contracts & Fees
Accounting and Audit
Legal
Copier
RSAJAD.M.L.

Professional Services
Artist & Speaker Fees

Total Service Contract & Fees Expenditures

Licenses & Rentals

ASCAP/BMI

Mavie Licensing

P.0. Box & Safe Deposit Box Rental
Total Licenses & Rentals Expenditures

Dues & Memberships
Dues & Memberships

Total Dues & Memberships Expenditures

Buildings & Grounds
Cleaning Services
Groundskeeping
Dumpster/Garbarge
Pest Contro
Fire Inspections & Certificates
Library Elevator Inspections & Maintenance
Museun Elevator Inspections & Maintenance
Library Maintenance & Construction
Downey Building Maintenance & Construction
Union Hall Maintenance & Construction
Insurance
Construction Loan Repayment

Total Buildings & Grounds Expenditures

Equipment
Computer & Software Purchase
Computer Maintenance
Qther Equipment Purchase/Maintenarice

Total Equipment Expenditures

Currect Month Year-to-tate

Annual Budget

Budget Variance

6,309.40 6,309.40 58,000.00 (51,690.60)
482.66 482.66 4,450.00 (3,967.34)
22.75 22.75 200.00 (277.25)
52.66 52.66 550.00 (897.34)
6,867.47 6,867.47 63,600.00 (56,732.53)
2,833.75 2,833.75 12,600.00 {9,766.25)
3,450.00 3,450.00 7,200.00 (3,750.00)
154.06 154.06 2,250.00 (2,095.94)
1,500.00 1,500.00 1,810.00 (310.00)
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
120.00 120.00 8,000.00 (7,880.00)
8,057.81 8,057.81 31,860.00 (23,802.19)
0.00 0.00 500.00 {500.00)
0.00 0.00 350.00 {350.00)
0.00 0.00 140.00 {140.00)
0.00 0.00 999.00 {990.00)
0.00 0.00 150.00 (150.00)
0.00 .00 150.00 (150,00}
170.00 170,00 3,000.00 (2,830.00}
235.00 235.00 1,500.00 (1,265.00}
94,27 94.27 1,200.00 (1,105.73)
40.00 40.00 820.00 (780.00)
75.00 75.00 1,000.00 (925.00)
300.00 300.00 500.00 (200.00}
0.00 0.00 3,000.00 {3,000.00)
0.00 0.00 2,000.00 {2,000.00)
50.04 50.04 7,000.00 {6,949.96)
134.99 134.99 7,000.00 (6,865.01)
1,828.25 1,828.25 7,500.00 (5,671.75}
0.00 0.00 13,900.00 {13,900.00)
2,927.55 2,927.55 48,420.00 (45,492.45)
114.83 114.83 1,000.00 (885.17)
.00 0.00 100.00 (100.00)
0.00 0.00 500.00 (500.00)
114.83 114.83 1,600.00 {1,485.17)




Atlanta Public Library District
Atlanta, lllinois

Staterment of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Net Assets - Modified Cash Basis -

Governmental Funds

For the One Month and One Month Ended 07/31/19

Utilities
Library Gas & Electric
Museum Gas & Electric
Union Hall Gas & Electric
Union Hall Water
Library Telephone & Internet
Museum Telephone & Internet
Union Hall Internet
Real Estate Taxes

Total Utilities Expenditures

Fund Raising Events
Fundraising Events
Total Fund Raising Events Expenditures

Materials
Books/Audio Books
Dvb's
Subscriptions & Publications
Museum Collections
Total Materials Expenditures

Marketing & Advertising
Printing
General Advertising
Legal Anncuncements
Direct Mail

Total Marketing & Advertising Expenditures

Supplies
Cffice Supplies
General Postage
Museum, Archival & Exhibit Supplies
Library Maintenance Supplies
Museurn Maintenance Supplies
Arts & Craft Supplies
Decorations
Food & Refreshments/Hospitality
Prizes

Total Supplies Expenditures

Misc Expenditures
Misc Expenditures
Transfer to Palms Gril

Total Misc Expenditures

Currect Month Year-to-date Annual Budget Budget Variance
250.59 250,59 4,000,00 (3,749.41)
258.97 258,97 2,600.00 (2,341.03)
777.88 777.88 7,500.00 (6,722.12)

56.00 56.00 700.00 (644.00)
253.40 253.40 2,700.00 (2,446.60)
137.86 137.86 1,600.00 (1,462.14)

76.89 76.89 925.00 {848.11)
300.67 300,67 600,00 (299.33)

2,112.26 2,112.26 20,625.00 (18,512.74)
0.00 0.00 500.00 {500.00)
0.00 0.00 500.00 {500.00)
381.61 381.61 8,000.00 (7,618.39)
0.00 0.00 1,000.00 (1,000.00)
0.00 ¢.00 200.00 {200.00)
0.00 0.00 750.00 (750.00)
381.61 381.61 9,950.00 (9,568.39)
0.00 0.00 150.00 (150.00)
0.00 0,00 30.00 (30.00)
0.00 0.00 600.00 {606.00)
0.00 0.00 3,500.00 (3,500.00)
0.00 0.00 4,280.00 {4,280.00)
15.25 15.25 750.00 (734.75)
65.15 65.15 400.00 (334.85)
0.00 0.00 500.00 (500.00)
6.50 6.50 150.00 (143.50)
3796 37.95 150.00 (112.04}
21,65 21.65 3,000.00 (2,978.35)
0.00 .00 150.00 (150.00)
30.45 30.45 2,000.00 (1,969.55)
0.00 0.00 500.00 (500.00}
176.96 176.96 7,600.00 (7.423.09)
1,071.21 1,071.21 2,500.00 (1,428.79)
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1,071.21 1,071.21 2,500.00 (1,428.79)




Atlanta Public Library District
Atlanta, lllinois
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Net Assets - Modified Cash Basis -
Governmental Funds
For the One Month and One Month Ended 07/31/19

Currect Month

Year-to-date

Annual Budget

Budget Variance

Total Operating Expenditures 21,709.70 21,709.70 192,075.00 (170,365.30)
Total Change in Net Assets $ 1,618.25 1,618.25 $ (10,249.00) $ 11,867.25
Net Assets, Beginning of Year (100,162.67)
Net Assets, End of Year $ (98,544.42)




*¥xkkkx NOW WAIVE

The

Atlanta
National PO Box 459
Bank Atlanta, IL 61723

= AUTOSCH 5-DIGIT 61764

66 1.2390 AV 0.383 1165

e Re O G T L TR T AR R T T TR
ATLANTA PUBLIC LIBRARY

RANDY BROOKS

PO BOX 568

ATLANTAIL 61723-0568

PHONE 217-648-2315

customer statement

INTEREST RECEIVED
T DATE CUSTOMER g%mg;i
1160
INTEREST TO DATE FROM DATE ___TO DAIE
06/28 07/31/2019
SSN PAGE 1
MEMBER FDIC

Please examine your statement at once and report any discrepancy within ten days. See reverse side for important information.

***-k**#

100013 PREVIOUS BALANCE

39,218.86

Date Debits / Credits Description
07/01 300.00 AUTO TRANSFER ACH DEPOSIT
07/01 20.00 BEAT BY REAT PRESS 6464812224 CA POS DEBIT
07/01 46.89 Elizabeth Letter ACH ACH DEBIT
07/01 129.56 Jennifer Godfrey ACH ACH DEBIT
07/01 176.606 Christina Vannoy ACH ACH DEBIT
07/01 521.70 Catherine Maciar ACH ACH DEBIT
07/01 6£76.42 Rachel Neisler ACH ACH DEBIT
07/03 22,291.34 Logan COUNTY DIRECT PA 000000000000046 ACH DEPOSIT
07/08 3.96 CD INTEREST CREDIT 12007301 ACH DEPOSIT
07/08 26.95 DOLLAR-GENERAL # LINCOLN IL POS DEBIT
07/09 125.86 IMRF CASH CONC 0625301 ACH DEBIT
07/11 9.94 AMAZON.COM*MHTNAZ25N2 AMZN.COM/BILLWA POS DEBIT
07/11 104.22 THE LIBRARY STORE INC. TREMONT IL POS DEBIT
07/11 274.45 AMAZON.COM*MHOKVI5T2 AMZN.COM/BILLWA POS DEBIT
07/12 57.00 UsSPS PO 1603780723 ATLANTA IL POS DEBIT
07/15 1.64 CD INTEREST CREDIT 12007326 ACH DEPOSIT
07/15 108.15 Jennifer Godfrey ACH ACH DEBIT
07/15 201.90 Christina Vannoy ACH ACH DEBIT
07/15 210¢.10 I, DEPT OF REVEN EDI PYMNT 00002056347744 ACH DEBIT
07/15 521.69 Catherine Maciar ACH ACH DEBIT
07/15 676.41 Rachel Neisler ACH ACH DEBIT
07/15 1,150.15 IRS USATAXPYM 274959623004244 ACH DEBIT
07/19 10.61 LDOBE *PHOTOGPHY PLAN 8008336687 CA POS DEBIT
07/19 25.25 DOLLAR GENERAL # ATLANTA IL POS DEBIT
07/22 44 .58 AMAZON.COM*MA19P0OCR1 AMZN.COM/BILLWA POS DEBIT
07/24 36.77 DMZN MKTP US*MHGOB3UEQD AMZN.COM/BILLWA POS DEBIT
07/29 400.00 FROM RT €6 ACH DEPOSIT
07/29 129.56 Jennifer Gedfrey ACE ACH DEBRIT
07/29 223.52 Christina Vannoy BCH ACH DEBIT
07/29 521.70 Catherine Maciar ACH ACH DEBIT
07/29 676.42 Rachel Neisler ACH ACH DEBIT
07/30 384.80 DEPCSIT
07/31 4.46 INTEREST
TOTAL DEBITS TOTAL CREDITS

ACCOUNT PREVIOUS BALANCE FEE CLOSING BALANCE | ENCL

NUM AMOUNT NUM AMOUNT




The

Atlanta
National PO Box 459
Bank  Atlanta, IL 61723
T ATLANTA PUBLIC LIBRARY
St RANDY BROOKS
PO BOX 568
ATLANTA IL 61723

PHONE 217-648-2315

customer statement

INTEREST RECEIVED
S CUSTOME%?&%SER
1160
INTEREST TO DATE FROM DATE __TO DATE
06/28 07/31/2019
SSN PAGE 2
MEMBER FDIC

Please examine your statement at once and report any discrepancy within ten days. See reverse side for important information.

NUMBERED CHECKS

# Date...... Amount # Date...... Amount ¥ Date...... Amount
10151 ¢7/01 850.11 10171 07/009 1,123.31 10194*07/16 30.00
10153*%07/01 350.00 10172 07/10 25.00 10195 07/22 30.00
10154 07/02 15.87 10180*07/12 40.00 10196 07/15 30.00
10155 07/05 110.98 10181 07/10 21.65 10197 07/23 30.00
10156 07/01 16.61 10182 07/12 205.00 10203*07/30 1,287.44
10159*07/02 30.00 10183 07/15 314.37 10205*07/31 15.87
10160 07/11 45,00 10184 07/16 1,623.25 10206 07/30 .21
10161 07/01 313.98 10185 07/19 75.00 10207 07/30 153.78
10162 07/08 30.00 10186 07/16 1,071.00 10208 07/29 56.00
10165*07/03 30.00 10187 07/16 35.00 10209 07/31 2,397.00
10166 07/01 40.00 10189*07/15 300.67 10210 07/26 28.43
10167 07/08 276.00 10190 07/15 300.00 10212*07/30 94 .27
10169*07/02 30.00 10191 07/16 170.00 10214*07/29 200.00
10170 07/26 25.00 10192 07/19 3,000.00 10215 07/31 154.06

DATLY BALANCE INFCORMATION
Date........ Balance Date.,....... Balance Date........ Balance
07/01 36,382.93 a7/02 36,307.06 07/03 58,568.40
07/05 58,457.42 07/08 58,128.43 07/09 56,875.26
07/10 56,828.61 07/11 56,395.00 07/12 56,093.00
07/15 52,241.20 07/16 49,311.95 07/19 £6,201.09
07/22 46,126.51 07/23 46,096.51 07/24 46,059.74
07/26 46,006.31 07/29 44,599.11 07/30 43,448.21
07/31 40,885.74
*kkkkx PASSBOOK SAVINGS *hkEE LY 10629 PREVIQUS BALANCE 10,852.11
AMOUNT AMOUNT DATE BALANCE
07/31 10,952.11
INTEREST EARNED $2.33
DAYS IN FERICD 31
ANNUAIL PERCENTAGE YIELD EARNED .25%
TOTAL DEBITS TOTAL CREDITS
ACGOUNT PREVIOUS BALANCE FEE CLOSING BALANCE | ENCL
NUM AMOUNT NUM AMOUNT




CHARGED TO YOQUR SAVINGS ACCOUNT AFTER 2 YEARS WITHOUT

The
Atlanta
National
Bank

PO Box 459
Atlanta, IL 61723

ATLANTA PUBLIC LIBRARY
RANDY BROOKS

PO BOX 568
ATLANTA

IL 61723

PHONE 217-648-2315

customer statement

INTEREST RECEIVED
=g CUSTOMER NUMBER
anbail
1160
INTEREST TO DATE FROM DATE __TO DATE
06/28 07/31/2019
SSN PAGE 3
MEMBER FDIC

Please examine your staterment at once and report any discrepancy within ten days. See reverse side for important infermatten.

EFFECTIVE JULY 1, 2019, AN INACTIVE FEE OF $5.00 WILL BE

ACTIVITY.

TOTAL DEBITS TOTAL CREDITS
ACCOUNT PREVIOUS BALANCE FEE CLOSING BALANGE | ENCL
NUM AMOUNT NUM AMOUNT
CHECKING 39,218.86 63 21,718.32 7 23,386.20 40,885.74 43
SAVINGS 10,952.11

10,952.11 0




Atlanta National Bank, Atlanta, IL - Account #100013 - Statement Date: 07/31/201%

Page 4 of 8
B 75
E?Egééﬁ, IHENERE ) ENE
S E 33 h- Bl
g&iii 3 A
gp B30} S |
3R ok 1 H It
E!E; 5 55;! u‘_-_- .,5 g § i 3| Paytome srder ol Amersn fliecs 3 ——m0 ‘g
£ !i; '8 . 5 i B g i L T T e —————— i
i ] g H
e N THERHE . -3 38Rkl : \
» 3 i HEEEE i
‘5§'§£5; [ §ﬂEgF«T'.......=:uu .';i F
€3 i AT WKER ey 4 l
¥ 1 0po 2 3 kR R T j
: I FOOOCOKD kS HOPLIOP5538 LODOL I
50?10 75634 #2
Acch#100013 , Credit, 7/30/261%, $384.80 Acct #100013, Ck#10151, 7//2019, 8850.11
‘ s SIS THEE S O v2r Ve o IO .'CE-H_ IS 0 T B L A T =
POt saa T B e 10188 Dy ol s i
100 SE Race Srroet i 100 SE Raca Steet
Atlanta, 1161723 Checkdsie 06aUID Alara, IL 51723 Checkdale:  DGrZ41D
. 1
< Pay 4o Uit order of: Antel, Glink, Dizmood. Bush Law Dffices 9 ~——35000 2 ol Py to tha order of: Bakar & Tavket - Eiakbitie 1547 ;
=Thee Hudres Fly And 00/100 Dollars++wseressmerm rrerrremeerarmeeerses £ i Fifieen And 3700 Doles’ i
Ancal, Gink, Dlemond, Bsh Law Olfces Baher & Tayicr
&?"S:;F:Lw * g :lcla:\a;féﬁggu-nm
_ Rl Bt Rt |
“00008 LGLS3e nO7IL0P5EIE 200043 j 00308 1035k KO7LM0T5E30 L000L3 )
Acct#100013 , Ck #10153, ¥/1/2019, 3350.00 Acct#100013, Ck#10754, /272019, $15.87

Alantz, 61723 Check daly.  DAANYS ’
i Pay to the order of: Center Point targe Pnnt . e 11058 ~ i; Fay o 10e order of: Chase Card Services |
i +s0ng Hundred Tan And 3300 Dollr I i *"Ten A 611400 Dolars™"
Center Point Large Print Ry lidel Chase Card Services Yy
600 Brooks Rd AN PG Bax 1421 !
FO BOax1 I | Charlotle, NG 28201:1423
Tharndikn, ME 04598-0001 2 1 §
Tt X i .
#0D000I0155¢ 1OT1L07SE3E A0D0OLI vOOODOLOLSE® 5207 LA0T7EEAE LDOOL3
1
Acct#100013, Ck#10155, 7/5/2019, §110.98 Acct #106013, Ck #10156, 7/1/2018, §10.67
- - Atanta Pubfe Ly, Cisirict rn—— . 10150
TG - Pl i
100 S Racé'Slreat ™ - I - El .
Anpnta, 1181723 o Chockdate: 08724710 -4
k Nt i i r
gl Pay 1o the order of: Danny Tecke!t § remmm008 % | K Paytotwonisrok Deborsh Saman = ™ = LR Mo 1
e i s 2 1] =
§ **Thisty Aings DDHI0Q Bodors’ H ¢ % ~Forty-Flve And V100 Coltars’
Danny Tackett i .
O V- S SN oY o
#00000i0859¢ 07 LL075638 100013
Acct #100013, Ck#10159, 7/2/2019, $30.00
S o 5 S ey BUL I L BLGe0" § Wru Bar A AW % AATE P B S AR DY TP AACA 1L L TS o= T
" - - .+ - Aiania Public (e Disinct = ©% “Adanta Public L
EREtl, PO B ox 638
- &, "t 7 100SE Race Steet - : f = R o3 FrIAN
Adanla, IL, 61721 Chackdole:  CS7ZANR | Cheskdaty  03R4NB
i R N
¢l Paytothwordur of: Fronber | Bntiec LFLL H I: 3 BRI W T :
g ~Thres Hungred Thrican ind $4/101 b i —— A |
- - — — anh-ur -. — i 0 e
PO B 740407 !
Clncinngt, OH 45274-0407 f
o 4 / o : g 8 3
¥00DOOO 30 LA L 120744075534 L0OAL 1 #0000 D LR 3 G071 5075ET LOOOLE"

Acct #100013, Ck #10161, 7/1/2019 , $313.98 Acct #100613, Ck#10162, 7/8/2019, §30.00




Atlanta National Bank, Atlanta, IL - Account #400013 - Statement Date; 07/31/2019

FOONOOSE BG5S BOT7RIOZSEIE 400Dk

Page 5of B
Allania Pslic Liprary Distict ras s Sk 10188 = ‘Alfanis Public Library Disinct P Y . 10185
PO Bax 585 o . PO Eox 368 s e
100 SE Race Straat - . - 100 SE Raca Stram e . - .
Allanta, IL 53723 Atanin, IL 51723 Chockdale: 082419
i ]
Ig Pxylo tha order of Kevin Witson g Pay to 4P ordor of: LaDomta Simpson _ § ey 00 i
i Thirty And (00108 Dolkars H "Fyriy And B0 Dollars b
i =
Hevin Wilson ) Lefionns Senpson L b i S 2"
0 1605 2490t 5L i ) -
Attanta, L 61723 ol B N

»O00C00 K0 LVEE D7 LI0?5634 000 L3

Acct #100013, Ck#10165, 7/3/2013, $30.00

Acct #100013, Ck 10166, 7/1/2018, 340.06

= = |
T i ek o167 L Alfants Pufic Library Glsticl
procwi -1 i PO Box 538 ”':Wlw'" 10168
it 100 SE Racs Streel I
Alant, 1L 81723 Cheok dak  0ARANS Atania, IL8ET23 Checkdale: G649
! v
|§ Pay ko e ordar of; Laughimg Cog Grophics § Susnee7a.00 i 11 Pay o the ortiar ofz Fick Taeken | B— i
I
H T Hungred Sovanly-Sir And (N 00 Dplarss e ermre e 1 "Thinty And 007100 DuRtry L
Laughing Dog Graphics : Rigk Tacken, ]
207 N.Man 81 %
D Box B8 b
Winker, IL 81758 ) \ ‘/‘?
{ G S ) . ) . Kb Gk ¥

*DBON0 A0 387 107 LI0¢EE 3L LOODRI"

rOONOGLOLES® £O71E075630 1000 L3

Acct #100013 Ck#10167, 7/8/2019, §276 60

Acct #106013, Ck#10168 , 7/2/2019 , $30.00

- Allanta Puglic Livrary, Slging
PO Box 589 . b= 1070
- ' 100 SE Race Streal , - | Enma
Aftanta, 141723 : check
date  ORR41Y

#ay o the order of: Sally Limsk ¥
* "’ —— e 5 435 00 i
3

TwenteFive And 007120 Do 5

romti

Ealy Linsd : i
304 NW Walun J = &
Allanks, IL723 - :

. B ‘ﬂ"{JM y “

*00000 10 l.?nr noTl I.CI?EE.SI' 1000 L3

#00000M0 AT Ar 2OFLIDTSEIG !DEID 13r
A

Accl#100013, Ck#10170, 7/26/2018, $25.00

Acct #160013, Ch#10171, 7/9/2019, $1,123.31

e = ST e s =y
=== \ -
Aacta Public by District At 0112 i Alfanta Public Library Distict st b iR i
T o5 Rase Skeat sriies o S8 o Strot e
| Aaonts, 061723 Chockdare:  COZAIG ] Atianta, IL 64723 Checkdale:  OTBNS
1]
1
il Paytothoomerot: Samh Barlnat kS .. ’; f Pay Lo the ordaz of: Amencan Pagt Contmi . § e E
i *Tureniy-Frvs. A 804190 Doli's ¥ I‘ “Faity And DFI00 D :
! Sarah Bartoctt E American Pest Contzal t
HEMT0 ERY 14003 W Farminglon Rd i
| Beivan, 1L 91754 ranna City, 1L 81338 !
’ =z I
) - :lﬁ,ra o) .
N e e o 2 AN et L rs D":’?_‘!‘F(n 45‘9 R B — ——— e rum s et et L e - o i _)
»O0ODGLO LT3 12071107563 1000130 *0OCOOLD B0 1O7A3075R 1 1000 L3
Accl 106013, Ch#10172, 741072013, $25.00 Acct #100013, Ck#10180, 7/12/2018, $40.00
.+ Alfanta PublicLibrary Disin:t St mmmwte - jarei ﬁtg;u: P;:n Libsary Qisterct : e e o1z
- PO Box 568 N . e ox " I
* {03 SE Rate Susel \ P, E U 100 % Raca Sureet . .
' T Ablania ILEITZE Check date:  CTBEI Arpna. 1L, 51723 Check dale  OTRBA7
s
T N ! . i
pay o tho ordr of: Calhetne Mocianda ——— STTRE g‘ Payto by ordar of, Ciorens & Assacsiet ¢oa s
2 Tuvoy Ona And B3 Dodars pe M | il *Twg Hundred Fiva And G0/120 Doltars e g
il — e ‘—“ ! = & -
Carvenina Macarilo g‘émm & Avsoclales 5 g
F 3 -
s > ; : 5 Eomegm LRSI 15 Dt ¥
P 1 : 3 & 5
} l d Aty HIOLL ...é....._.... ey =

FO00D0I0IBI® ©07iMA7SEIE KI00LIE

»OOCHOAMD RG22 0P LIOTEE il. wooLar

Acct #100013, Ck #10181, 771072019, $21 65

Acct #100013, Ck 810182, 7/12/2018, £20500




Atlanta National Bank, Atlanta, IL - Account #100013 - Statement Date: 07/31/2019

Page 6 of 8
Attanta Publl; Lrary Drsbrick . ¢, Atkanza Rybii | ibewy Dis!
Box 563 :. e 'Pcamsaa;s el
00 SE Faco § % D0 SE Raca Buaot 5 7
fanta, IL6 172 ‘itanta, 1L&17Z] o e cmonm
M L
| Paytotheonte ot Frooer 1 d  Paytothe omer o Hopores Ingurance Grom 3 14293 i
i ... . ™Times Hundrod Fourtean And 371100 Dolyry™ T =47 T ) " ; “OneT? Hurnired Twerty-Thiass And 95/100 Dpllapermr-=simsssss
'anha Hanover incurance Group
PO Box 740407 PO 0% 500045
Cinclnngt, ON 45274-0407 Chartatie, NC 26253-0045
W : 2 g BoL
H ] rOOnDOLOLRAS" HO? LLD7563 LODOLSYF #0000Q L0 LAY 20707563 M0D0 k3"
H
Acct#100013, Ck #10183, 7/15/2079, $314.37 Accf #100013, Ch#10184 , 7/16/2019, §1,623.25
————
= i Ammmmlmhmauum 3 oy o 2] ! 7 5
B PO Bok 648 - : _“:T:.'" g n AL i pr——— Ty e
x ’mssnamsuael : s q e Pl g 5 = .,
Alanta, L6723 o, Checkdake  O70RME Check dete: 0708710
i s : 3
Pay to the order ok 1L STATE FIRE MARSHAL s -—-T-75.un ‘5 -g" Py ta the oner of: ILLINDIS DEFT QF REVENUE ¥ e g7y i
; Soventy-Fia And 00/100 Dofars' i e Thvaore? Stepny-0na And BUI100 Dlfarg ot~ oriresssmrmrerrens
IL STATE FIRE MARSHAS, ’ el T e ! ILUNOIS DEPT GF REVENUE
FO Bow 3337 # . ! Box 190I%
Springhald, IL6Z706 . Spngheid, IL B2P94-904 1
. ' .
p x l nd -
vODOOO 10 85w 107 LIDT5ESE WOODLS +UDODD 0306e FOPLI075637 100043%
1 S SS—
Acct #100013, Ck #0185, 7/19/2018, §75.00 Acct #100013, Ck #10186, 7/16/2018, 31,071.60
— ) AN LATINE ol WERI A O T 3458~ 1 ———C LTy
L. e PublicUbrary it . - L
oo PO Bon 553 N . baasin 10107 ;g“a‘::ga‘ oty (ot smariter 108
.+ MUSERacastesr . . N 100 5E Rice Streat
Aaniz, 1L 61723 Checkdate.  O7I0BMY Aanm, ILB1723 Checkdale: (2089
; ]
f|  Paptotsaonerst Lony Fosdict _ §_smee3gon H g paytomeorerar LoganGous Colery 5 g E
% “~Thiry-Five A 00100 Dol ars’ it o E: Thres Hundred And £7/100 Dokars:
B Lamy Fasdik TERSrAs Logan sty Coseckar
00 N E ath Srael Y o : i |
Az, L 61723 . H Lincoln, 1L 32858
*OO000 LD AR 7 NETLIDTER 000 b3 *0OD0OJ 10 489" 120711075630 LWOOD L3
Accf#100013, Ck#10187, 771672018, $35.00 Acct #100013, Ck#10188, 7/152013, $300.67
& € #JlanlaPuDMLD 8
- * ; ~IPDBox 558~ ; Bz 588 "'::"‘ L]
* 100 5E Race Sivel Bk " | 100 SE Race Striat
" Asania 1LO1TT) Chuck dute:  OT0BHY | Agaria, L B1723 Checkdule  07MUD
f| - Payiotwonerol: QUALTY ELEVATOR INSPECTIONS, INC. EEEY: | J i ;! Fay.lo the onder ok Restienl Prania Cioanng, ALC 3 050 i
H fendind And G100 Dol ==I 5 T e — s —
! i HEWH
CUALITY ELEVATCRINSPEGTIONS, NE . Resdient Promiy Chasning, tLT
518 Hosth Poinl Gourt 304 Sagamen St =
Chatham, \Ls.azs-s[m f PO Bax 881
) B Lirxzsin, 1L, 82658
- X .ﬁ
s e g I o __.M_..,.__,..,... .
»0000GC LD 350w 1207 31075838 B0ADLAE +00O0COM0 LY e KOTL075630 IUDU has
|
Acct #160013, Ck#10190, 7/15/2019, $300.00 Acct #100013, Ck #10191 , 7/16/2019, §170.00
Lul & 3522 - o Ome ¥
r e ¥ 3
Alianta Py i L
o Hoanta Pl Wby OieTict p el 1019z e g
F 100 $E Reee Steel . = Sk ;
Aaia, L 81723 K . Chockcats,  OTAEI1S Checkdste;  0THO i
. : J #
li Paytotheomerol boew & Loaw Atafmeys atlaw I3 Loosn é ! Pay:onn edor of; "Danay Tacke e f Mo 1. 5
il R --mm.sqdnmm Dolary’
Loswy & Loevy, Attomeys atL ; i
e By e Y,
311N Aserdeon &1 £, %
 E¥eags, L 60307 T8 :
e K
3
w s
GEQOBIEEIEE SCRSIOTRE #000C010 19k RO7LL0PSESE 100013

Acct #100013, Ck #0192, 7/19/2018 , 33,000.00 Acct #100013, Ck#10134, 7A16/2015, $30.00




Atlanta National Bank, Atlanta, IL - Account #100013 - Statement Date: 07/31/2019

Allsia, IL 51723,

S X . K h
il Pay-to the order o Jim Rikay 3 N L B Bisiionuac X E
s * ~thikdy Aad 084100 Dotiane® v

|
e

g =gy

i Pay o the order of: Kevin Wison
15, *<Thirty And D010 Dalary _
3 v Wson

iR '42.14-:2." éZq:4

»000DC L0 LAE® 1DT73L0756 2 MODOLIw

Page 7 of 8
:."- Atmnia Public Livrary Oistrict B Rt Bk 10186 i
L PO Bos 568 greersa
ot . E 100 5E Raxcer Street
B Crechdaie:  DZHWIR Aani, ILBTTZI Chekdate: 07109

Acch#100013, Ck #10185, 77222019, 330.00

Acct #100013, Ck #10196 , 77152019, $30.00

At Pl Liway D R e R e e R «m
! - i
100 SE Hace Street " ' : 00 8ERoa Sreet i At

Aarta, ILE1TZ3 Cheekdate: BTN/ | Atania, 1817 Checkdate:  07RANY
|! Pay 1o th order off Rick Facken § 3000 !E ;i Payta the ordee of: Amarsa lincis $ lara
H +Thity And 00/100 Dodars \ I O Thowrsnd Fum Hurdred Eighty-Gevan And 44100 Dabara
i Rk Tacketl . ‘ Ameren 1inod
i PO Box BA03

I kg, 2L BIGHE-1024

i Tl T Rl l s

vODOOG 09?7 R07LI075630 100033

Acct #100013, Ck #10187, 7/23/2079, $30.00

Acct #100013, Ck #10203 , 7/30/2019, $1,287.44

PRI 03 VT S LAY A T T
= Aanta Publio Laicary Braurich P
POgoxssl — 10205
- 100SE Race Sirzel
Atane, ILE1723 Cheswdate  D7i24r19
(i
; Pay 1o the ardes of: Saker & Toylor 5 rmemeg5 8 i
T H
i

*'Fiftagn Arg 371100 Dolars:

Baker & Taylor
PO Box 277930
Adanta, GA 30364-T030

A AW

T ey
spllata Pubie Librry Pabed 5 o T N
PO Bax 53 p S & 4

l00SERacStRet . | k. . L. s w=ee
Alsate, ILB1723

Z

Check data: 07724113

§ mmemegg

Pay la the order of: Chiasa Card Sarvices

+~Zam And 217100 Dellars!

ey

Chase Carl Secvices -
PO Eox 1423
Chariotia, MG 262011423

D

+00000 A0 205 KO713075530 100043

#0008010 206w 07140025838 WOOOM R

Acct #100013 , Ck #10205, 7/31/2019 , $15.87

Acct #100013, Ck #10206 , 7/30/2019 , $0.21

) 1
b Adlanta Pubhc Library Distnct [ '
: PO Bax 538 atnanes tor
100 SE Race Sires!
Allara IL 61724 Chockdate: 072415 1

Pxy to the oadas of: CIRBN, LG | saamn X i

++On Hundrent Filty-Thres And 787100 Dotary s sssssmermmmmrrrres o

CIRBN, LLE

L

PO Box 3507 :
Bloomungton, 1L 81762-3607 :

| g 3Rl

it i e s et it Ly _

00000 30207 D7 LI0T5E 0013

) AAD SPARTINE a, mod RN

Atlanta Pundc Libracy Distnot
PO Box 568

. 100 SE Ruce Elreel
Atlanea, ILE(72)

A b B
wrrs

i Payiotho odoroh: Cayolatants )

Ahzg

Chockdate 072449

g mese 53 09

“=Fifty-Six And 0000 Dofars

iy of Altanta

407 W First Sireet
PO Box 335
Atania, 1L §17123

»GOOOD L0 208 BO71L07563: LODOLYr

Acct #100013, CK #10207 , 7/30/2018 , $153.78

Acct #100013, Ck #10208, 7/29/2013 , $56.00

+ - Atlang Puliic Libary Dalrict P 1020, ]
. PoBoxssb L . st vy
-100 SE Rosa Streat R
Ao, 161723 Checkdate: 0724119
H
Pay to the arder of: DIH Cesibad Pubiic Accounlants §ooRgare E

=Ty Yhousand Three Hunded Hivety-5evan And 0500 Dellary

B Gerted Public Ascountanis T e
1919 5 Maln 5t
PO Box 208 .

Eureda, IL 61520 @ (O R.
e 1ot ~ ) : X

WQODeD D0 BOT1IDTERIL 000 LI

“Allanta PubEs Liteary Dislnct

3 PO Box 563 [re——
i x ;
. _10B5E Racs Stresl Gumss
Atianta, 1L 81723

Fay to 1he Orderof: James Walche)

1040

Chachdale 072419

[ — ]

“Turenly-ElghtAry 43100 Doltars

dames Weizr2|

«D0000A0 20 B0TLA075E3G KOO0 E3r

Acot #100013, Ck #10200, 7/39/2019, $2,397.00

Accl #100013, Ck #10210, 7/26/2019 , $28.43




Atlanta National Bank, Atlanta, IL - Account #100013 - Statement Date: 07/31/201%

Page 8 of 8
Altanta Pathe Libeary Drstrect JRU— W 2?;':,‘;‘.:‘;‘““’“0'“‘" [re—
PO BEX 563 amarva %00 SE Fce Syeet iy foz14
100 5E Race Street Allants, L8723 T
Allata, ILBAT2Y Checkdate  DZFHITD . Checkdats 72015
sl Paytoth orcer of: POCAn Dispossl 3 megdt H E Pay o Ehe order of: Trsd alers § 000 i
j’ **Ninety-F qur A 271100 Doliar i 7T Hundred And 009 Digliars' - H
i e WS Do
lion Cepier Ov.
Chirage, I 606930322 : . Atlonta, 83723
: L
G Pt iR 0
“ODODDLOZ 47+ #071102563 160043 ¥HQ0000 2ike KO7IOTERDI 300023
—

Acel #106013, Ch #10212, 7/30/2019 , $84.27

- Alanta Pubi Uibary Distict

Box
100 5E Race Steet
Atlanto, [ 81723

Pay to the order of: Watl Copy System

Mt Bk 40215

o

Chock dotes 0772419

§ B

Walts Cogy Sysiam
PO Bon 13146
Spiinglokd, il 62791

i
i O Hundred Filty-Faar A Q67100 Dollara +rrsssssresrasessne movre b

L1 et

wEOOODMAZ L6 KDTLD75R3L LDOOLI

Acct#00013, Ci #1025, 7/31/2019, §154.06

Acct #100093, Ck #10214, 7/29/2019 , £200.00




1359 - Atlanta Public Library District
Bank Account Reconciliation Worksheet
Checking
July 1, 2019 - July 31, 2019

Reference Date GL Account  Description Amount

Bank Statement Information
Beginning Bank Balance 39,218.86

Cleared Deposits & Additions
dep 07/29/19 4410  Deposit-Rt 66 rent 400.00
dep 07/36/19 Multiple  Deposit 384.80
dep 07/15/1% 4080  Deposit 1.64
dep 07/01/19 4415 Deposit - Palms Grill rent 300.00
dep 07/03/19 Multiple  Deposit 22,291.34
dep 07/07/19 4080  Deposit 3.9
dep 07/31/19 4080  Deposit 446
void  07/11/19 Void check B484-Jennifer Godfrey {reissued) 126.57
Total 23512.77
Statement Total 23,386.20
Difference 126.57

Cleared Checks & Payments

8484  09/15/15 Jennifer Godfrey 126.57
10148  07/15/19 2020  Tlinois Depariment of Revenue 210.10
10145 07/15/19 2010  Internal Revenue Service 1,190.15
10151  06/24/19 2100 Ameren illinois 850.11
10153  06/24/19 2100  Ancel, Glink, Diamond, Bush Law Offices 350.00
10154  06/24/19 2100  Baker & Taylor 15.87
10155 06/24/19 2100  Center Point Large Print 110,98
10156  06/24/19 2100  Chase Card Services 10.61
10159 06/24/19 2100  Danny Tackett 30.00
10160  06/24/1% 2100  Dehorah Siltman 45,00
i0161  06/24/19 2100  Frontier 313.98
10162 06/24/19 2100  Jim Birkey 30.00
10165  06/24/19 2100 Kevin Wilson 30.00
10166  06/24/19 2100 lzDonna Simpson 40.00
10167  06/24/19 2100  Laughing Dog Graphics 276.00
10169  06/24f19 2100  Rick Tackett 30.00
10170  06/24/19 2100 Sally Linski 25.00
10171 06/24/19 2i00  Sandra Rae Pitcher 1,123.31
10172 06/24/19 2100 Sarah Bartnott 25,00
10175 07/02/1% 5010 Godfrey, Jennifer P. direct deposit allocation 129.56
10176  07/02/19 5010  Letterly, Elizabeth L. direct deposit allocation 46.8%
10177  07/02/19 5010  Madasiello, Cathering direct deposit allocation 521.70
10178 07/02/19 5010  Neisler, Rachel direct deposit allocation 676.42
10179 07/02/19 5010 Vannoy, Christina N direct deposit allocation 176.66
10180  07/08/19 2100 American Pest Control 40.00
10181  07/08/19 2100  Catherine Maciariello 2165
10182  07/08/19 2100 Clemens 8 Associates 205,00
10183  07/08/19 2100 Frontier 314.37
10184 07/08/19 2100  Hanover Insurance Group 1,623.25
10185  07/08/19 2100 IL STATE FIRE MARSHAL 75.00
10186  07/08f19 2100 ILLINOIS DEPT OF REVENUE 1,071.00
10187  07/08/19 2100  Lamy Fosdick 35.00
10182  07/0B/19 2100  Logan County Collector 300.67
1019¢  07/08/19 2100  QUALITY ELEVATOR INSPECTIONS, INC. 300.00
10191 07/08/19 2100  Reslient Premier Cleaning, LLC 170.00
10192 07/08/19 2100 toevy & Loevy, Attorneys at Law 3,000.00
10194  07/10/19 2100 Danny Tackett 30.00
10195  07/10/19 2100 Jim Birkey 30.00
10196  07/10/19 2100  Kevin Wilson 30.00
10197 07/10/19 2i00 Rick Tackett 30.00
10199 07/16/19 5010  Godfrey, Jennifer P. direct deposit allocation 108.15
10200 07/18/1% 5010  Macdiariello, Catherine direct deposit allocation 521.69

Page 0




1359 - Atlanta Public Library District

Bank Account Reconciliation Worksheet

Checking
July 1, 2019 - July 31, 2019

Reference Date GL Account  Description Amount
10201  07/16/19 5010  Neisler, Rachel direct deposit allocation 676.41
10202 G7/16/19 5010  Vannoy, Christina N direct deposit allocation 201.90
10203 07/24/19 2100 Ameren Ilinois 1,287.44
10205  07/24/19 2100  Baker & Taylor 15.87
10206  07/24{19 2100  Chase Card Services 0.21
10207  07/24/19 2100 CIRBN, LLC 153.78
10208  07/24f19 2100 City of Atlanta 56.00
10209  07/24/19 2106 DMH Certified Public Accountants 2,397.00
10210 07/24/19 2100 James Weldhel 28.43
10212 07/24/19 2100  PDCfArea Disposal 94.27
10214  07/2419 2100  Trad Walters 200.00
10215 07/24/19 2100  Watts Copy System 154.06
10216 07/3019 5010  Godfrey, Jennifer P. direct deposit allocation 129.56
10217  07/30/19 5010  WMadariello, Catherine direct deposit allocation 521.70
10218  07/30/19 5010  Neisler, Rachel direct deposit allocation 676.42
10219 07/30/19 5010  Vannoy, Christina N direct deposit allocation 223.52

awt  07/11/19 5605  Amazon 9.94
awt 07/09/19 Multiple  IMRF 129.86
awt  07/22/19 5605  amazon.com 3677
awt  07/19/19 Mutltiple Dollar General 25.25
awt  07/22/19 5605  amazon.com 44.58
awt 07/11/19 5605  Amazon 274.45
awt  07/10/19 5275  THE LIBRARY STORE 104.22
awt  07/11/19 5706 US Postal Service 57.00
awt  07/09/19 Multiple  Dollar General 26.95
awt  07/19/19 5275  Adobe 10.61
awt  06/28f19 5605  Beat by Beat 20.00
Total 21,845.89
Statement Total 21,719.32
Difference 126.57
Ending Bank Balance 40,885.74
Reconciled Bank Information
Ending Bank Balance 40,885.74
Open Deposits & Additions
Total 0.00
Open Checks & Payments
10004  02/06/19 2100 Jasmine Green 25.00
10193  07/08/19 2100 RSA NFP 1,500.00
0188 07/11/19 5010 Jennifer Godfrey 126.57
10204  07/24{19 2100 Ancel, Glink, Diamond, Bush Law Offices 450,00
10211 Q7/24/19 2100 JM Abbott & Associates 495.00
0213 07/24/19 2100  Rachel Neisler 20271
PAYMENT  07/31/19 Multiple  Director of Employment Security 63.62
Total 2,862.90
Reconciled Bank Balance 38,022.84
General Ledger Information
Unadjusted General Ledger Balance 38,022.84
Adjustments
Total 0.00
Adjusted General Ledger Balance 38,022.84

Page 1




1359 - Atlanta Public Library District
Bank Account Reconciliation Worksheet
Checking
July 1, 2019 - July 31, 2019

Reference Date GL Account  Description Amount
Bank Account Reconcilation Summary
Bank Statement Information
Beginning Bank Balance 39,218.86
+ Cleared Deposits & Additions 23,386.20
- Cleared Checks & Payments 21,719.32
Ending Bank Balance 40,885.74
Reconciled Bank Information
+ Open Deposits & Additions 0.00
- Open Checks & Payments 2,862.90
Reconciled Bank Balance 38,022.84
General Ledger Information
Unadjusted General Ledger Balance 38,022.84
+/- Total Adjustments 0.00
Adjusted General Ledger Balance 38022.84
Unreconciled Amount 0.00

Page 2




Atlanta Public Library District

General Ledger
luly 1, 201 - July 31, 2019

Beginning Debit Credit Period End
Date Reference  Journal Description Balance Amount Amount Balance
1020 Atlanta National Bank 35,741.43

07/01/19 dep Deposit - Palms Grill rent 300.00
07/62/19 PAYROLL Payroll Journal Entry 1,551.23
07/03/19 dep Deposit, - Real estate tax 22,291.34
07/07/19 dep Deposit 3.96
07/08/19 10180 American Pest Control 40.00
07/08/19 i0181 Catherine Magciarielio 21.65
07/08/19 10182 Clemens & Associates 205.00
07/08/19 10183 Frontier 314.37
07/08/19 10184 Hanover Insurance Group 1,623.25
07/08/19 10185 IL STATE FIRE MARSHAL 75.00
07/08/1% 10186 ILLINOTS DEPT OF REVENUE 1,071.00
047/08/19 10187 Larry Fosdick 35.00
07/08/1% 10189 Logan County Collecter 300.67
07/08/19 10190 QUALITY ELEVATOR INSPECTIONS, 300.00

INC.
07/08/19 1019 Resilient Premier Cleaning, LLC 170.00
07/08/19 10192 Loevy & Loevy, Attorneys at Law 3,000.00
07/08/19 10193 RSA NFP 1,500.00
07/09/19 awt IMRF 129.86
07/09/19 awt Doilar Ganeral 26.55
07/10/19 10194 Danny Tackett 30.00
07/10/19 10195 Jim Birkey 30.00
07/10/19 10196 Kevin Wilson 30.00
07/10/19 10197 Rick Tackett 30.00
07/10/19 awt THE LIBRARY STORE 104.22
07/11/19 10198 Jennifer Godfrey 126.57
07/11/19 awt US Postal Service 57.00
07/11/19 awt Amazon 5.94
07/11/19 awt Amazon 274.45
07/11/19 void Void check B484-Jennifer Godfrey 126.57

(reissued}
07/15/1% 10148 Ilinois Department of Revenue 210,10
07/15/19 10149 Internal Revenue Service 1,190.15
07/15/19 dep Deposit 1.64
07/16/19 PAYROLL Payroll Journal Entry 1,508.15
07/19/19 awt Dollar General 25.25
07/19/19 awt Adobe 10.61
07/22/19 awt amazon.com 44.58
07722119 awt amazoen.com 36.77
07/24/19 10203 Ameren Illincis 1,28744
07/24/19 10204 Ancel, Glink, Diamond, Bush Law 450,00

Offices
07/24/19 10205 Baker & Taylor 15,87
07/24/19 10206 Chase Card Services 0.21
07/24/19 10207 CIRBN, LLC 153.78
07/24/19 10208 City of Atlanta 56.60
07/24/19 10209 DMH Certified Public Accountants 2,397.00
07/24/19 10210 James Welchel 28.43
07/24/19 10211 M Abbott & Associates 495.00
07/24/19 10212 PDC/Area Disposal 94.27
07/24/19 10213 Rachel Neisler 202.71
07/24/19 10214 Traci Walters 200.00
07/24/19 10215 Watts Copy System 154.06
07/29/19 dep Deposit-Rt 66 rent 400.00
07/30/15 cep Deposit 384.80
07/30/19 PAYROLL Payroll Journal Entry 1,551.20
07/31/19 dep Deposit 4.45
07/31/19 PAYMENT Director of Employment Security 63.62

Printed by 25 on 09/04/19 at 3:.55 PM

Page 1




Atlanta Public Library District

General Ledger
July 1, 2019 - July 31, 2019

Beginning Debit Credit Period End
Date Reference Description Balance Amount Amount Balance
Totals for 1020 23,512.77 21,231.36 38,022.84
1025 Certificates of Deposit 15,703.95
Totals for 1025 0.00 0.00 15,703.85
1045 Savings 10,952.11
Totals for 1045 0.00 0.00 10,852.11
1200 Due From Palms Grill 0.00
07/08/19 2016 IL- Illinois Dept of Reveriue 1,071.00
1120X
07/24/19 86852 IM Abbott & Associates 45.00
07/31/19 AJE01 Reclass payments on behalf of Palms 1,116.00
Grill
Totals for 1200 1,116.00 1,116.00 Q.00
2010 Fica/FWH Payable (1,190.15)
07/02/19 PAYROLL Payroll Journal Entry 588.93
07/15/19 10149 Internal Revenue Service 1,190.15
07/16/19 PAYROLL Payroll Journal Entry 581,20
07/30/19 PAYRCLL Payroll Journal Entry 588.97
Totals for 2010 1,190.15 1,759.10 (1,759.10)
2020 SWH Payable (210,10}
07/02/19 PAYROLL Payroll Journal Entry 103.01
07/15/19 10148 Illinois Department of Revenue 210.10
07/16/19 PAYROLL Payroll Journal Entry 100.56
07/30/19 PAYROLL Payroll Journa! Entry 103.01
Totals for 2020 210.10 306.58 (306.58)
2025 IMRF Payable (77.20)
07/02/19 PAYROLL Payroll Journal Entry 38.60
07/09/19 awt, IMRF 77.20
07/16/19 PAYROLL Payrolt Journal Entry 38.60
07/30/15 PAYROLL Payroll Journal Entry 38.60
Totals for 2025 77.20 115.80 (115.80)
2100 Accounts Payable 0.00
07/31/19 APSUM AP Summary Journal Entry 8,791.81
07/31/19 APSUM AP Summary Journal Entry 8,751.81
Tatals for 2100 8,791.81 8,791,81 0.00
2120 Accrued Unemployment Payable (63.57)
07/02/19 PAYROLL Payroll Journal Entry 10.06
07/16/19 PAYROLL Payroll Journal Entry 9.83
07/30/19 PAYROLL Payroll Journal Entry 2.82
07/31/19 PAYMENT Director of Empioyment Security 63.58
Totals for 2120 63.58 22.71 (22.70}
2515 Loan - Consbruction {161,015.14)
Totals for 2515 0.00 0.00 (161,01%.14)
3100 Amount to be Provided for Loan 161,019.14
Totals for 3100 0.00 0.00 161,019.14
3200 Unrestricted Net Assets (47,806.03)
07/31/19 AJEOL Allocate PY earnings to each fund 2,558.55
Totals for 3200 0.00 2,559.55 {50,265.58)

Printed by 25 on 09/04/19 ak 3:55 PM

Page 2




Atlanta Public Library District

General Ledger
July 1, 2019 - July 31, 2019

Beginning Debit Credit Period End
Date Reference  Journal Description Balance Amount Amount Balance
3205 Res Net Assets - Social Security (6,456.69)
07/31/19 AJED1 Allocate PY earnings to each fund 2,195.64
Totals for 3205 2,185.64 0.00 (4,261.05)
3209 Res Net Assets - IMRF (6,593.75)
07/31/1% AJED Allocate PY eamnings to each fund 363.91
Totals for 3209 363.91 0.00 {6,223.84)
4010 Corp Tax 0.00
07/03/19 dep Deposit - Real estate tax 2(,229.88
Totals for 4010 0.00 20,229.88 (20,229.88)
4015 S5 Tax 0.00
07/03/19 dep Deposit - Real estate tax 573.27
Totals for 4015 0.00 573.27 (573.27)
4020 1IMRF Tax 0.00
07/03/19 dep Deposit - Real estate tax 390.01
Tatals for 4020 0.00 390.01 (390.01)
4025 Audit Tax 0.00
07/03/19 dep Deposit - Real estate tax 144.98
Totals for 4025 0.00 144.98 {144.98)
4030 Liability Tax 0.00
07/03/1% dep Deposit - Real estate tax 953.20
Totals for 4030 0.06 953.20 (953.20)
4080 Interest 0.00
07/07/19 dep Deposit 3.96
07/15/19 dep Deposit 1.64
07/31/19 dep Deposit 4,46
Totals for 4080 0.00 10.06 (10.06)
4100 Fax 0.00
07/30/19 dep Deposit 1.50
Totals for 4100 0.00 1.50 {1.50}
4110 Fines 0.00
07/30/19 dep Deposit 4.95
Totals for 4110 0.00 4.95 {4.95)
4120 Hospitality 0.00
07/30/19 dep Deposit 1,00
Totals for 4120 0.00 1.00 (1.00)
4180 Books 0.00
07/30/19 dep Deposit 4,10
Totals for 4180 0.00 4.10 (4.10)
4185 Merchandise Income 0.00
07/30/15 dep Deposit 5.00
Totals for 4185 0.00 5.00 (5.00)
4315 Other Centributions 0.00
07/30/19 dep Deposit 10.00
Totals for 4315 0.00 10.00 {10.00)

Printed by 25 on 09/04/19 at 3:55 FM Page 3



Atlanta Public Library District

General Ledger
July 1, 2019 - July 31, 2019

Beginning Debit Credit Period End
Date Reference  Journal Description Balance Amount Amount Balance
4405 Rent - Union Hall Event Space 0.00
07/30/19 dep Deposit 50.00
Totals for 4405 0.00 50.60 (50.00)
4410 Rent - Union Hall Offices 0.00
07/29/15 dep Deposit-Rt 66 rent 400.00
07/30/19 dep Deposit 250.00
Totals for 4410 0.00 650.00 {650.00)
4415 Rent - Palms Grill 0.00
07/01/19 dep Depasit - Palms Grill rent 300.00
Totals for 4415 0,00 300.00 (300.00}
5010 Payroll 0.00
07/02/19 PAYROLL Payroll Journal Entry 2,119.64
07/11/19 10198 Jennifer Godfrey-replaces check #8484 126.57
07/11/19 void Void check 8484-Jennifer Godfrey 126.57
{reissued)
07/16/19 PAYROLL Payrall Journal Entry 2,070.13
07/30/19 PAYROLL Payroll Journal Entry 2,119.63
Totals for 5010 6,435.97 126.57 6,305.40
5030 Fica/Med Expense 0.00
07/02/19 PAYROLL Payroll Journal Entry 162,13
07/16/19 PAYROLL Payroll Journat Entry 158.38
07/30/19 PAYROLL Payrcll Journat Entry 162.15
Totals for 5030 482.66 0.00 482.66
5035 Unemployment Expense 0.00
07/02/19 PAYROLL Payroil Journal Entry 10.06
07/16/19 PAYROLL Payroll Journal Entry 9.83
07/30/19 PAYROLL Payroll Jousnal Entry 2.82
07/31/19 PAYMENT Director of Employment Security 0.04
Totals for 5035 22.75 0.00 22.75
5040 IMRF Expense 0.00
07/09/19 awt IMRF 52.66
Totals for 5040 52.66 0.00 52.66
5105 Accounting and Audit 0.00
07/24/19 DMH Certified Public Accountants 2,397.00
07/24/19 86852 M Abbott & Associates 450.00
07/30/19 dep Deposit 58.25
07/31/19 AJECT Reclass payments on behalf of Palms 45.00
Grill
Totals for 5105 2,892.00 58.25 2,833.75
5115 Legal 0.00
07/08/19 Loevy & Loevy, Attorneys at Law 3,000.00
07/24/19 70750 Ancal, Glink, Diamond, Bush Law 450.00
Offices
Totals for 5115 3450.00 0.00 3,456.00
5120 Copier 0.00
07/24/19 914167 Watts Copy System 154.06
Totals for 5120 154.06 0,00 154.06
5125 RSA/A.D.M.L. 0.00
07/08/19 4415 RSA NFP 1,500.00

Printed by 25 on 09/04/19 at 3:55 PM Page 4




Atlanta Public Library District

General Ledger
July 1, 2019 - July 31, 2019

Beginning Debit Credit Period End
Date Reference  Journal Description Balance Amount Amount Balance
Totals for 5125 1,500.00 0.00 1,500.00
5140 Artist & Speaker Fees 0.00
07/10/19 Danny Tackett 30.00
07/10/19 Rick Tackett 30.00
07/10/1% Jim Birkey 30.00
07/10/1% Kevin Wilson 30.00
Totals for 5140 120.00 0.00 120.00
5205 Cleaning Services 0.00
07/08/15 061715 Resilient Premier Cleaning, LLC 170.00
Totals for 5205 170.00 0.00 170.00
5210 Groundskeeping 0.00
07/08/19 Larry Fosdick 35.00
07/24/19 Traci Walters 200.00
Totals for 5210 235.00 0.00 235.00
5215 Dumpster/Garbarge 0.00
07/24/19 4273764 PDC/Area Disposal 94.27
Totals for 5215 94.27 0.00 94.27
5220 Pest Control 0,00
07/08/19 28125 American Pest Control 40.00
Totals for 5220 40.00 0.00 40.00
5225 Fire Inspections & Certificates 0.00
07/08/19 5125102630 1L State Fire Marshal 75.00
Totals for 5225 75.00 0.00 75.00
5230 Library Elevator Inspections & Maintenance 0.00
07/08/1% 4959 Quality Elevator Inspections Inc 300.00
Totals for 5230 300.00 0.00 300.00
5240 Downey Building Maintenance & Construction 0.00
07/24/19 Rachel Neisler 50.04
Totals for 5240 50.04 0.00 50.04
5245 Union Hall Maintenance & Construction 0.00
07/24/19 James Welchel 28.43
07/24/19 Racheal Neisler i06.56
Totals for 5245 134.89 0.00 134.99
5250 Insurance 0.00
(7/08/19 Hanover Insurance Group 1,623.25
07/08/19 32735 Clemens & Associates 205.00
Totals for 5250 1,828.25 0.00 1,828.25
5275 Computer & Software Purchase 0.00
07/10/19 awt THE LIBRARY STORE 104.22
07/19/19 awt Adobe 10.61
Totals for 5275 114.83 0.00 114.83
5305 Library Gas & Electric 0.00
07/24/15 Ameren Ilinois 250.5¢
Totals for 5305 250.59 0.00 250.59
5310 Museum Gas & Electric 0.00

Printed by 25 on 09/04/19 at 3:55 PM

Page 5




Atlanta Public Library District

General Ledger
July 1, 2019 - July 31, 2019

Beginning Pebit Credit Period End
Date Reference  Journal Description Balance Amount Amount Balance
07/24/19 Ameren Illinois 258.97
Totals for 5310 258.97 0.00 258.97
5315 Union Hall Gas & Electric 0.00
07724119 Ameren Illincis 777.88
Totals for 5315 777.88 0.00 777.88
5320 Union Hall Water 0.00
07/24/19 City of Atlanta 56.00
Totals for 5320 56.00 0.00 56.00
5325 Library Telephone & Internet 0.00
07/08/19 Frantier 214.95
07/24/19 6973 CIRBN, LLC 38.45
Totals for 5325 25340 0.00 253.40
5330 Museum Telephone & Internet 0.00
07/08/19 Frontier 99.42
07/24/19 6973 CIRBN, LEC 38.44
Totals for 5330 137.86 0.00 137.86
5332 Union Hall Internet 0.00
07/24/19 6973 CIRBN, LLC 76.89
Totals for 5332 76.89 0.00 76.89
5335 Real Estate Taxes 0.00
07/08/1% Logan County Collector 300.67
Totals for 5335 300.67 0.00 300.67
5605 Books/Audio Books 0.00
07/11/19 awt Amazon 0.94
07/11/19 awt Amazon 27445
07/22/19 awt amazon.com 4458
07/22/19 awt amazon.cern 36.77
07/24/19 Baker & Tavylor 15.87
Totals for 5605 38L.61 0,00 381.61
5705 Office Supplies 0.00
07/19/19 awt Doflar General 15.25
Totals for 5705 15.25 0.00 15.25
5706 General Postage 0.00
07/11/1% awt US Postal Service 57.00
07/24/1% Rache! Neisler 8.15
Totals for 5706 65.15 0.00 65.15
5715 Library Maintenance Supplies 0.00
07/09/1% awt Dollar General 6.50
Totals for 5715 6.50 0.00 6.50
5720 Museun Maintenance Supplies 0.00
07/24/19 Rachel Neisler 37.96
Totals for 5720 37.96 0.00 37.96
5725 Arts & Craft Supplies 0.00
07/08/1% Catherine Madariello 21,65
Totals for 5725 21.65 0.00 21.65

Printed by 25 on 09/04/19 at 3:55 PM Page 6



Atlanta Public Library District

General Ledger
July 1, 2019 - July 31, 2019

Beginning Debit Credit Period End
Date Reference  Journal Description Balance Amount Amount Balance
5735 Food & Refreshments/Hospitality 0.00
07/09/19 awt Dollar General 2045
07/15/19 awt Dollar General 10,00
Totals for 5735 3045 0.00 30.45
5800 Misc Expenditures 0.00
07/24/19 Chase Card Services 0.21
07/31/19 AJED1 Reclass payments on behalf of Palms 1,071.00
Grill - 2016 IDOR 1120X
Totals for 5800 1,071.21 0.00 i,071.21
Report Total Q.00
Net Profit/(Loss)
Current Period 1,618.25
Year-to-Date 1,618.25

Distribution count = 161

Printed by 25 on 09/04/19 at 3:55 PM Page 7



Atlanta Public Library District

Journals
July 1, 2019 - July 31, 2019
Date Reference Account  Payee ID Description 1099 Amount
Journal: Cash Disbursements

07/1i/19 10198 1020 Jennifer Godfrey {126.57)
07/11/19 10198 5010 Jennifer Godfvey-replaces check #8484 126.57
07/31/19 APSUM 1020 AP Summary Journal Entry (14,310.71)
07/31/19 APSUM 2100 AP Summary Journal Entry 8,791.81
(17/31/19 APSUM 5120 AP Summary Journal Entry 154.06
07/31/19 APSUM 5800 AP Summary Journal Entry 0.21
07/31/19 APSUM 5240 AP Summary Joumal Entry 50.04
07/31f19 APSUM 5245 AP Summary Journal Entry 134.99
07/31/19 APSUM 5706 AP Summary Journal Entry 8.15
Q07/31/19 APSUM 5720 AP Summary Journal Eniry 37.96
07/31/19 APSUM 5210 AP Summary Jouernal Entry 200,00
07/31/18 APSUM 5105 AP Summary Journal Entry 2,847.00
07/31/19 APSUM 5215 AP Summary Journal Entry 94.27
07/31/19 APSUM 5305 AP Summary Journal Entry 250.59
07/31/19 APSUM 5310 AP Summary Journal Entry 258.97
07/31/19 APSUM 5315 AP Summary Journal Entry 777.88
07/31/19 APSUM 5325 AP Summary Journal Entry 38.45
07/31/15 APSUM 5330 AP Summary Joumal Entry 38.44
07/31/1% APSUM 5332 AP Summary Journal Entry 76.8%
07/31/19 APSUM 1200 AP Summary Journal Entry 45.00
07/31/19 APSUM 5320 AP Sumimary Journal Entry 56.00
07/31/19 APSUM 5115 AP Summary Journal Entry 450,00
07/09/19 awt 1020 121 IMRF {125.86)
07/09/19 awt 2025 121 IMRF 77.20
07/09/19 awt 5040 121 IMRF 52.66
07/09/19 awt 1020 80 Dollar General (26.95)
07/09/19 awt 5735 80 Dollar General 20.45
07/09/19 awt 5715 80 Dollar General 6.50
07/10/19 awt 1020 221 THE LIBRARY STCRE (104.22)
07/10/19 awt 5275 221 THE LIBRARY STORE 104.22
07/11/19 awt 1020 236 US Postal Service (57.00)
07/11/19 awt 5706 236 US Postal Service 57.00
07/11/19 awt 1020 Amazon (9.94)
07/11/19 awt 5605 Amazon 9.94
07/11/19 awt 1020 Amazon (274.45)
07/11/19 awt 5605 Amazon 274,45
07/19/19 awt 1020 80 Dollar General {25.25)
07/19/19 awt 5735 80 Dollar General 10.00
07/19/19 awt 5705 80 Dollzr General 15.25
07/19/19 awt 1020 Adobe (10.61}
07/19/19 awt 5275 Adohe 10.61
07/22/19 awt 1020 15 amazon.com {44.58)
07/22/19 awt 5605 15 amazon.com 4458
07/22/19 awt 1020 15 amazon.cam {36.77)
07/22/19 awt 5605 15 amazon.com 36.77
Transaction Balance for Cash Disbursements 0.00

Transaction Totals

Total Debits 15,156.91
Total Cradits 15,156.91
Account Hash Total 179824.G000
Transaction count = 23
Distribution count = 45

Prinfed by 25 on 09/04/19 at 3:55 PM Page 1



Atlanta Public Library District

Journals
July 1, 2019 - July 31, 2019
Date Reference Account  Payee ID Description 1099 Amount
Journal: Cash Receipts
07/01/19 dep 1020 Deposit - Palms Grill rent 300.00
07/01/19 dep 4415 Deposit - Palms Grill rent (3060.00)
07/03/19 dep 1020 Deposit - Real estate tax 22,251.34
Q7/03/19 dep 4010 Deposit - Real estate tax (20,229.88)
07/03/19 dep 4020 Deposit - Real estate tax {390.01}
07/03/19 dep 4025 Deposit - Real estate tax {144.98)
07/03/19 dep 4030 Depaosit - Real estate tax {853.20)
07/03/19 dep 4015 Deposit - Real estate tax (573.27)
07/07/19 dep 1020 Deposit 3.96
07/07/19 dep 4080 Deposit (3.96)
07/15/19 dep 1020 Deposit 1.64
07/15/19 dep 4080 Deposit (1.64)
07/29/19 dep 1020 Deposit-RE 66 rent 400.00
07/29/1% dep 4410 Deposit-Rt 66 rent {400.00)
07/30/19 dep 1020 Deposit 384.80
07/30/19 dep 4410 Deposit {250.00)
07/30/19 dep 4405 Deposit (50,00)
07/30/15 dep 4180 Deposit {4.10}
07/30/19 dep 4185 Deposit {5.00)
07/30/19 dep 5105 Deposit (58.25)
07/30/19 dep 4100 Deposit {1.50)
07/30/19 dep 4110 Deposit {4.95)
07/30/19 dep 4120 Deposit {100}
07/30/19 dep 4315 Deposit (10.00)
07/31/19 dep 1020 Deposit 4.46
07/31/19 dep 4080 Deposit {4.46)
Transaction Balance for Cash Receipts 0.00
Transaction Totals
Total Detits 23,386.20
Total Credits 23,386.20
Account Hash Total " §7235.0000

Transaction count = 7
Distribution count = 26

Printed by 25 on 09/04/19 at 3:55 PM Page 2



Atlanta Public Library District

Journals
July 1, 2019 - July 31, 2019
Date Reference Account  Payee ID Description 1099 Amount
Journal: General
07/15/1% 10148 1020 Ilincis Department of Revenue (210.10)
07/15/19 10148 2020 Ilinois Department of Revenue 210.10
07/15/19 1014% 1920 941 Internal Revenue Service {1,190.15)
07/15/19 10149 2010 941 Internal Revenue Service 1,190.15
07/31/19 AJEO1 3205 Allocate PY gamings to each fund 2,195.64
07/31/19 AJE01 3209 Allocate PY eamings to each fund 36391
07/31/i9 AJEQL 3200 Allocate PY earnings to each fund (2,559.55)
07/31/19 AJED1L 5105 Reclass payments on behalf of Palms Grill 45.00
07/31/19 AJEO1L 5800 Reclass payments on behalf of Palms Grill - 1,071,00
2016 IDCR 1120X

07/31/19 AJEO1 1200 Reclass payments on behalf of Palms Grill {1,116.00)
07/31/19 APSUM 2100 AP Summary Journal Entry {8,791.81)
07/31/19 APSUM 5605 AP Summary Journal Entry 15.87
07/31/1% APSUM 5140 AP Summary Journal Entry 120.00
07/31/19 APSUM 5125 AP Summary Journal Entry 1,500.00
07/31/19 APSUM 5725 AP Summary Journal Entry 21.65
07/31/19 APSUM 5205 AP Summary Journal Entry 170.00
07/31/19 APSUM 5250 AP Surmmary Jouraal Entry 1,828.25
07/31/19 APSUM 5115 AP Sumimary Joeurnal Entry 3,000.00
07/31/19 APSUM 5225 AP Surmmary Journal Entry 75.00
07/31/19 APSUM 5335 AP Summary Journal Entry 300.67
07/31/19 APSUM 5325 AP Summary Journal Entry 214.95
07/31/19 APSUM 5330 AP Summary Journal Entry 95.42
07/31/19 APSUM 5210 AP Summary Journal Entry 35.00
07/31/19 APSUM 1200 AP Surmmary Journal Entry 1,071.00
07/31/19 APSUM 5230 AP Summary Journal Entry 300.00
07/31/18 APSUM 5220 AP Summary Journal Entry 40.00
07/31/19 PAYMENT 1020 Director of Employment Security (63.62)
07/31/19 PAYMENT 2120 Director of Employment Security 63.58
07/31/19 PAYMENT 5035 Director of Employment Security 0.04
07/11/19 void 5010 Void check 8484-Jennifer Godfrey (reissued) (126.57)
07/11/19 void 1020 Void check B484-Jennifer Godfrey (reissued) 126,57
Transaction Balance for General 0.00

Transaction Totals
Total Debits

Total Credits
Account Hash Total

Transaction count = 21
Distribution count = 31

14/057.80

14,057.80
119334.0000

Printed by 25 on 09/04/19 at 3:.55 PM

Page 3




Atlanta Public Library District

Journals
July 1, 2019 - July 31, 2019
Date Reference Account  Payee ID Description 1099 Amount
Journal: Payrolt

07/02/19 PAYROLL 1020 Payroll Journal Entry {1,551.23)
07/02/19 PAYROLL 2010 Payroll Journal Entry (588,93}
07/02/19 PAYROLL 2020 Payroll Journal Entry (103.01)
07/02/19 PAYROLL 2025 Payioll Journal Entry (38.60)
07/02/1% PAYROLL 2120 Payroll Journal Entry (10.06)
07/02/19 PAYROLL 5010 Payroll Journal Entry 2,119.64
07/02/19 PAYROLL 5030 Payroll Journal Entry 162.13
07/02/19 PAYROLL 5035 Payroll Journal Entry 10.06
07/16/19 PAYROLL 1020 Payroll Journal Entry {1,508.15)
07/16/19 PAYROLL 2010 Payroll Journal Entry (581,20}
07/16/19 PAYROLL 2020 Payroll Journal Entry (10056}
07/16/19 PAYROLL 2025 Payroll Journal Entry (38.60)
07/16/19 PAYROLL 2120 Payroll Journal Entry {9.83)
07/16/19 PAYROLL 5010 Payroll Journal Entry 2,070.13
07/16/19 PAYROLL 5030 Payroll Journal Entry 158.38
07/16/19 PAYROLL 5035 Payroll Journal Entry 9.83
07/30/19 PAYROLL 1020 Payroll Journal Entry {1,551.20}
07/30/19 PAYROLL 2010 Payroll Journal Entry {588.57)
07/30/19 PAYROLL 2020 Payroll Journal Entry (103.01}
07/30/19 PAYROLL 2025 Payrojl Jounal Entry (38.60)
07/30/15 PAYROLL 2120 Payroll Journal Entry {2.82)
07/30/15 PAYROLL 5010 Payroll Journal Entry 2,119.63
07/30/1% PAYROLL 5030 Payroll Journal Entry 162.15
07/30/19 PAYROLL 5035 Payrall Journat Entry 2.82
Transaction Balance for Payroll 0.00

Transaction Totals
Total Debits

Total Credits
Account Hash Total

Transaction count = 3
Distribution count = 24

6.814.77

6,814.77
72810.0000

Printad by 25 on 09/04/19 at 3:55 FM

Page 4




Atlanta Public Library District
Atlanta, lllinois

Statement of Assets, Liabilities & Fund Equities - Modified Cash Basis - Gov Funds
August 31, 2019

Current Year
ASSETS
Current Assets
Atlanta National Bank $ 64,679.33
Savings 10,952.11
Total Current Assets 75,631.44
Other Current Assets
Certificates of Deposit 15,703.95
Total Other Assets 15,703.95
TOTAL ASSETS $ 91,335.39
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
Current Liabilities
Fica/FWH Payable $ 1,181.72
SWH Payable 207.24
IMRF Payable 77.20
Accrued Unemployment Payable 26.66
Total Current Liabilities 1,492.82
Long-Term Liabilities
Loan - Construction 153,418.73
Total Long-Term Liabilities 153,418.73
Total Liabilities 154,911.55
Net Assets
Amt to be Provided for Loan (153,418.73)
Unrestricted Net Assets 50,365.58
Res Net Assests - Social Securily 4,261.05
Res Net Assets - IMRF 6,229.84
Change in Net Assets for the Year 28,986.10
Total Net Assets (63,676.16)
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS  § 91,335.39

See Accountants’ Compilation Report
2




Revenues

Property Taxes
Corp Tax
SS Tax
IMRF Tax
Audit Tax
Liability Tax
Bld/Equip & Maint Tax
Total Property Tax Revenue

Fees

Fax

Copies

Fines

Non-resident Library Cards

Hospitality

Program Registrations
Total Fee Revenue

Merchandise
Books
Merchandise Income
Total Merchandise Revenue

Grants
Grants
Total Grant Revenue

Contributions
Program Sponsorships
Fundraising Events
Memarial Donations
Cther Contributions
Total Contribution Revenue

Rentals
Rent - Library Building
Rent - Union Hall Event Space
Rent - Union Hall Cffices
Rent - Palms Grill

Total Rental Revenue

Misc. Income
Interest
Miscellaneous Income

Total Misc. Revenue

Total Revenues

Atlanta Public Library District
Atlanta, lllinois
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Net Assets - Modified Cash Basis -

Governmental Funds
For the One Month and Two Months Ended 08/31/19

Currect Month Year-to-date Annual Budget Budget Variance

$ 49,923.47 $ 70,153.35 $ 140,204.00 (70,050.65)
1,414.71 1,987.98 3,967.00 (1,579.02)
962.46 1,352.47 2,700.00 (1,347.53)
357.7% 502.77 1,000.00 {497.23}
2,352.31 3,305.51 6,600.00 (3,294.49)

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
55,010.74 77,302.08 154,471.00 (77,168.92)
6.50 8.00 150.00 {142.00)
69.85 69.85 645.00 (575.15}
11.69 16.64 100.00 (83.36)
0.00 0.00 65.00 (65.00)
2.50 3.50 50.00 (46.50)
0.00 0.00 1,500.00 {1,500.00}
90.54 97.99 2,510.00 (2,412.0%)
0.00 4.10 90.00 (85.90}

0.00 5.00 0.00 5.00
0.00 9.10 90.00 (80.90)
0.00 0.00 10,000.00 (10,000.00)
0.00 0.00 10,000.00 {10,000.00)
300.00 300.00 500.00 (200.00)
0.00 0.00 2,000.00 (2,000.00)
0.00 0.00 350.00 (350.00)

1,000.00 1,010.00 500.00 510.00
1,300.00 1,310.00 3,350.00 {2,040.00}
0.00 0.00 200.00 (200.00)
195.00 245.06 1,000.06 (755.00)
400.00 1,050.00 §,300.00 (5,250.00)
300.00 600.00 3,600.00 (3,000.00)
895.00 1,895.00 11,100.00 (9,205.00}
18.41 28.47 205.00 (176.53)
0.00 0.00 100.00 (100.00)
18.41 28.47 305.00 (276.53)
57,314.69 80,642.64 181,826.00 (101,183.36)




Atlanta Public Library District
Atlanta, lllinois

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Net Assets - Modified Cash Basis -

Governmental Funds

For the One Month and Two Months Ended 08/31/12

Operating Expenditures
Personnel
Payroll
Fica/Med Expense
Unemployment Expense
IMRF Expense
Total Personnel Expenditures

Service Contracts & Fees
Accounting and Audit
Legal
Copier
RSA/A.DM.L.

Professional Services
Artist & Speaker Fees

Total Service Contract & Fees Expenditures

Licenses % Rentals

ASCAP/BMI

Movie Licensing

P.0. Box & Safe Deposit Box Rental
Total Licenses & Rentals Expenditures

Dues & Memberships
Dues & Membetships

Total Dues & Memberships Expenditures

Buildings & Grounds
Cleaning Services
Groundskeeping
Dumpster/Garbarge
Pest Control
Fire Inspections & Certificates
Library Elevator Inspections & Maintenance
Museum Elevator Inspections & Maintenance
Library Maintenance & Construction
Downey Building Maintenance & Construction
Union Hall Maintenance & Construction
Insurance
Construction Loan Repayment

Total Buildings & Grounds Expenditures

Equipment
Computer & Software Purchase
Computer Maintenance
Other Equipment Purchase/Maintenance

Total Equipment Expenditures

Currect Month Year-to-date Annual Budget Budget Variance

4,264.01 i0,573.41 58,000.00 (47,426.59)
326.19 808.85 4,450.00 (3,641.15)
3.86 26.71 200.00 {173.29)
78,99 131.65 950.00 {818.35)
4,673.15 11,540.62 63,600.00 (52,059.38)
640.00 3,473.75 12,600.00 (8,126.25)
0.00 3,450.00 7,200.00 (3,750.00)
99.83 253.89 2,250.00 (1,996.11)

310.00 1,810.00 1,810.00 0.00

25.98 25.98 0.00 25.98
120.00 240,00 8,000.00 {7,760.00)
1,195.81 9,253.62 31,860.00 (22,606.38)
0.00 (.00 500.00 {500.00)
0.00 0.00 350,00 (350.00)
0.00 0.00 140.00 (140.00)
0.00 0.00 990.00 (990.00)
0.00 0.00 150.00 {150.00)
0.00 0.00 150,00 {150,00)
255.00 425,00 3,000.00 (2,575.00}
150.00 385.00 1,500.00 (1,115.00)
94.31 188.58 1,200.00 (1,011.42)
125.00 165.00 820.00 (655.00)
0.00 75.00 1,000.00 (925.00)
0.00 300.00 500.00 (200.00)
0.00 0.00 3,000.00 {3,000.00)
0.00 0.00 2,000.00 (2,000.00)
5,126.00 5,176.04 7,000.00 {1,823.96)
1,180.23 1,315.22 7,000.0¢ (5,684.78)
0.00 1,828.25 7,500.00 (5,671.75)
13,900.00 13,900.00 13,900.00 0,00
20,830.54 23,758.08 48,420.00 (24,661.91)
0.00 114.83 1,000.60 (885.17)
0.00 0.00 100.00 {100.00)
0.00 0.00 500.00 {500.00)
0.00 114.83 1,600.00 {1,485.17)




Atlanta Public Library District
Atlanta, lllinois

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Net Assets - Modified Cash Basis -

Governmental Funds

For the One Month and Two Months Ended 08/31/19

Utilities
Library Gas & Electric
Museum Gas & Electric
Union Hall Gas & Electric
Union Hall Water
Library Telephone & Internet
Museum Telephone & Internet
Union Hall Internet
Real Estate Taxes

Total Utilities Expenditures

Fund Raising Events
Fundraising Events
Total Fund Raising Events Expenditures

Materials
Books/Audio Books
DVD's
Subscriptions & Publications
Museum Collections
Total Materials Expenditures

Marketing & Advertising
Printing
General Advertising
Legal Announcements
Direct Mail

Total Marketing & Advertising Expenditures

Supplies
Office Supplies
General Postage
Museum, Archival & Exhibit Supplies
Library Maintenance Supplies
Museum Maintenance Supplies
Arts & Craft Supplies
Dacorations
Food & Refreshments/Hospitality
Prizes

Total Supplies Expenditures

Misc Expenditures
Misc Expenditures
Transfer te Palms Gill
Total Misc Expenditures

Currect Month Year-to-date Annual Budget Budget Vatiance
315.38 565.97 4,000.00 (3.434.03)
274.85 533.82 2,600.00 (2,066.18)
961.77 1,739.65 7,500.00 (5,760.35)

56.00 112.00 700.0C (588.00)
249.82 503.22 2,700.00 (2,196.78)
127.76 265.62 1,600.00 {(1,334.38)

76.89 153.78 925,00 {771.22)
300.67 601.34 600.00 1.34

2,363.14 4,475.40 20,625.00 (16,149.60}
0.00 0.00 500.00 (500.00)
0.00 0.00 500.00 {500.00)
361.80 743.41 8,000.00 (7,256.59)
0.00 0.00 1,000.00 (1,000.00}
0.00 0.00 200.00 (200.00}
0.00 0.00 750.00 {750.00)
361.80 743.41 9,950.00 (5,206.59)
0.00 0.00 150.00 {150.00)
0.00 0.00 30.00 (30.00)
0.00 0.00 600.00 (600.00)
247.08 247.08 3,500.00 (3,252.92)
247.08 247.08 4,280.00 (4,032,92)
0.00 15.25 750.00 (734.75)
64.20 129.35 400.00 (270.65)
0.00 0.00 500.00 (500.00)
0.00 6.50 150.00 (143.50)
0.00 37.96 150.00 {112.04)
166.84 188.49 3,000.00 (2,811.51)
0.00 0.00 150.00 (150.00)
4428 74.73 2,000,00 (1,925.27)
0.00 0.00 500.00 (500.00)
275.32 452.28 7,600.00 (7,147.72)
0.00 1,071.21 2,500.00 {1,428.79)
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 1,071.21 2,500.00 {1,428.79)




Atlanta Public Library District
Atlanta, tllinois
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Net Assets - Modified Cash Basis -
Governmental Funds
For the One Month and Two Months Ended 08/31/19

Currect Month Year-to-date Annual Budget Budget Variance
Total Operating Expenditures 29,946.84 51,656.54 192,075.00 (140,418.46)
Total Change in Net Assets $ 27,367.85 28,986.10 $ {10,249.00) $ 39,235.10
Net Assets, Beginning of Year {92,562.26)
MNet Assets, End of Year $ (63,576.16)




The

Atlanta
National PO Box 459
Bank Atlanta, IL 61723

PHONE 217-648-2315

customer statement

wireeeerp ) STOYSCH 5-DIGIT 61764
68 1.0780 AV 0.383 1168 INTEREST RECEIVED
CUSTOMER NUMBER
LY LT o 1 T L R T UL TR TR T 1Y) TO DATE anbai
ATLANTA PUBLIC LIBRARY 1160
g.ghg?)YXBSIZ(;OKS INTEREST TQ DATE FROM DATE TO DATE
ATLANTA IL 61723-0568 07/31 08/30/2019
SSN PAGE 1
MEMBER FDIC

Please examine your statement at once and report any discrepancy within ten days, See reverse side for important information.

*kxkkx NOW WAIVE *okokkokok 100013 PREVIOUS BALANCE 40,885.74
Date Debits / Credits Description
08/01 300.00 AUTO TRANSFER ACH DEPOSIT
08/01 63.62 TL. DEPT EMPL SEC UNEMPL TA 1684193280 ACH DEBIT
08/05 55,010.74 Logan COUNTY DIRECT PA 000000000000047 ACH BEPOSIT
08/05 9.85 AMZN MKTP US*MAQT98BP2 AMZN.COM/BILLWA POS DEBIT
08/05 12.03 AMZN MKTP US*MA2FL5MAL AMZN.COM/BILLWA POS DEBIT
08/05 14.40 AMAZON.COM*MAB9C5060 AMZN.COM/BILLWA POS DEBIT
08705 20.30 AMZN MKTP US*MA4FVEMEL AMZN.COM/BILILWA POS DEBIT
08/05 25.98 WM SUPERCENTER # LINCOLN IL. POS DERIT
08/05 41.86 AMAZON.COM*MA92D9Q82 AMZN.COM/BILLWA PCS DEBIT
08/07 9.09 CD INTEREST CREDIT 12007301 ACH DEPQSIT
08/08 194.79 IMRF CASH CONC 0625301 ACH DEBRIT
08/13 1,095.00 DEPOSIT
08/13 129.56 Jennifer Godfrey ACH ACH DEBIT
08/13 223.53 Christina Vannoy ACH ACH DEBRIT
08/13 521.69 Catherine Maciar ACH ACH DEBIT
08/13 676.41 Rachel Neisler ACH ACH DEBIT
08/15 3.61 CD INTEREST CREDIT 12007326 ACE DEPOSIT
08/15 115.80 11, DEPT OF REVEN EDI PYMNT 00000134902880 ACH DEBIT
08/15 1,759.10 IRS USATAXPYM 274962701019154 ACH DEBIT
08/16 76.05 WM SUPERCENTER #199 LINCOLN IL POS DEBIT
08/19 5.05 DOLLAR GENERAL #11698 ATLANTA I1. POS DEBIT
08/19 10.61 ADOBE *PHOTOGPHY PLAN 8008336687 CA POS DEBIT
08/19 10.84 AMAZON.COM*MO2407CL1 AMZN.COM/BILLWA POS DEBIT
08/19 15.30 AMZN MKTP US*MO4L85JHZ AMZN.COM/BILLWA POS DEBIT
08/19 41.41 AMZN MKTP US*MO9U45451 AMZN.COM/BILLWA POS DEBIT
08/19%9 45.26 AMZN MKTP US*MO6AY7021 AMZN.COM/BILLWA POS DEBIT
08/19 56.85 USPS PO 1603780723 ATLANTA IL POS DEBIT
08/20 8§2.28 AMAZON.COM*MOB8Y42JY2 AMZN.COM/BILLWA POS DEBIT
08/21 19.04 AMAZON.COM*MO7Y4 9A0Z AMZN.COM/BILLWA POS DEBIT
08/26 28.39 WAL-MART #0199 LINCOLN IL, POS DEBIT
08/26 48.32 BMAZON.COM*MO2PM2450 AMZN.COM/BILLWA POS DEBIT
08/26 129.56 Jennifer Godfrey ACH ACH DEBIT
08/26 245.17 Christina Vannoy ACH ACH DEBIT
08/26 521.70 Catherine Maciar ACH ACH DEBRIT
TOTAL DEBITS TOTAL CREDITS
ACCOUNT PREVIOUS BALANCE FEE CLOSING BALANCE | ENCL
NUM AMOUNT NUM AMOUNT




The

Atl‘.lnta PHONE 217-648-2315
National PO Box459
Bank  Atlanta, IL 61723 customer statement
' 'NTER$gEEEEENED CUSTOMER NUMBER
ﬁE ATLANTA PUBLIC LIBRARY anbal
¥ RANDY BROOKS 1160
PO BOX 568 INTEREST TO DATE FROM DATE TO DATE
ATLANTA 1L 61723 07/31 08/30/2019
SSN PAGE 2
MEMBER FDIC
Please examine your statement at ence and report any discrepancy within ten days. See reverse side for important information.
Date Debits / Credits Description
08/26 676.42 Rachel Neisler ACH ACH DEBIT
08/27 199.72 USPS PO 1603780723 ATLANTA I1.. POS DEBIT
08/28 400.00 FROM RT 66 ACH DEPOSIT
08/30 490.54 DEPOSIT
08/30 7.35 USPS PO 1603780723 ATLANTA 1L POS DEBIT
08/30 5.71 INTEREST
NUMBERED CHECKS
# Date...... Amount # Date...... Amount # Date...... Amount
10198 08/07 126.57 10228 08/26 30.00 10241 08/27 50.00
10204*08/01 450.00 10229 08/12 30.00 10242 08/27 640.00
10213*08/09 202.71 10230 08/12 30.00 10243 08/27 1,000.00
10222*08/06 85.00 10231 08/12 30.00 10244 08/27 94,31
10223 08/08 54.42 10236*08/27 1,552.00 10245 08/27 310.00
10224 08/09 £9.00 10237 0B/28 15.87 10247*08/28 99.83
10225 08/07 5,126.00 10238 08/28 153.78 10248 08/27 40.00
10226 08/09 255.00 10239 08/28 56.00
10227 08/06 150.00 10240 08/29 300.69
UNNUMBERED CHECKS
Date...... Amount Date...... Amount Date...... Amcunt:
08/08 13,900.00
DAILY BALANCE INFORMATION
Date........ Balance Date......-. Balance Date..cuwesns Balance
08/01 40,672.12 08/05 95,558.44 08/06 95,323.44
08/07 90,079.96 08/08 75,930.75 08/09 75,404.04
08/12 75,314.04 08/13 74,857.85 08/15 72,986.56
08/16 72,910.51 08/19 72,725.19 08/20 72,642.91
08/21 72,623.87 08/26 70,944,31 08/27 67,058.28
08/28 67,132.80 08/29 66,832.11 08/30 67,321.01
*%%%** DPASSBOOK SAVINGS *k ok Kok A g 10629 PREVIOUS BALANCE 10,952.11
AMOUNT AMOUNT DATE BALANCE
08/30 10,952.11
TOTAL DEBITS TOTAL CREDITS
ACCOUNT PREVIOUS BALANCE FEE CLOSING BALANCE | ENCL
NUM AMOUNT NUM AMOUNT




The

Atlanta
B PHONE 217-648-2315
National PO Box439
Bank  Atlanta, IL61723 customer statement
INTEREST RECEIVED CUSTOMER NUMBER
g ATLANTA PUBLIC LIBRARY TO DATE anbai
i RANDY BROOKS 1160
PO BOX 568 INTEREST TO DATE FROM DATE TO DATE
ATLANTA IL 61723 07/31 08/30/2019
SSN PAGE 3
MEMBER FDIC
Please examine your statement at once and report any discrepancy within ten days. See reverse side for important information.
INTEREST EARNED 52.10
DAYS IN PERIOD 33
ANNUAL PERCENTAGE YIELD EARNED L21%
EFFECTIVE JULY 1, 2019, AN INACTIVE FEE OF $5.00 WILL BE
CHARGED TO YCUR SAVINGS ACCOUNT AFTER 2 YEARS WITHOUT
ACTIVITY.
TOTAL DEBITS TOTAL CREDITS
ACCOUNT PREVIOUS BALANCE FEE CLOSING BALANGE | ENCL
NUM AMOUNT NUM AMOUNT
CHECKING 40,885.74 58 30,879.42 2 57,314.69 67,321.01 28
SAVINGS 10,952.11 10,952.11 0




Atlanta National Bank, Atlanta, [L - Account #100013 - Statement Date: 08/30/2019

Page 4 of 6
TR ERERE N \ R EERED | S
'REGE A 0 EEREK ‘ e
g‘ £ § EHARERA i
2 o - S J
541 KR IRRFNE glalgil
I oy L Rl q3 55.&‘!
e 5tg£-: E g ﬂ—id ‘|!
';ggg F-'-.;..!:.._ s !igégy""""l—“i=== A:vif_!
*[00&[3 5 Q*[Daol% $ {9o05¢
BO7LA75630 b

[k a1 p1-5H b2

Acct #100013 , Credit, 8/13/2013 , $1,095.00

Acct #100013 , Credit, 8/30/2019, §490.54

At Pl Lbrary DHin [
100 Fra A i

Fay 10tha crdarof; demifer Godiray

Panla, L6723 . Chesh daie:
1

“Ong Hundred Twenty-5ix And 57/100 Doliars = =" st

bat

Jnciites Goctrey i
304 W Main 51
Heywoth, ILG1745

% 42&,4%”9

“OoOog W0 a8 120743075630 000"

P
Allants Public Library Bsrct RS 1016
PO Bax 58d Late)
100 5E Race Strest
Atanta, IL 81123 Check date; 0772410
i Pay o hw order of: Ancel, Glink. Diamand, Bush Law Offices I 5 TTTasst

:o_ur Hundred F\!()‘Alld m”“"[?‘ﬂ!';’ N _
Aacel, Gink, Deamond Busnbaw Offices
140 Eouen Goarootn 5t

Cnicago, IL 50503

Bkl KRt

o L P P ST S
vEDO0O 0 EaL" 07 L0755 3 LOOC LI

Acct #100013 , Ck #10158 , 8/7/2019 , $126.57

Acct #160013 , Ck #10204, &/1/2019 , $450.00

- i

I Jina om

* Attanta Public Librayy Dislicl A et
. o 558 [
s 100 8 Raco Sraat
Adtanta, L3172 Check date:

H Pay to the ordwr of: Ratnel Nasier

H —Twe Hundred Twa And 71100 Dgitars™= =+
Rached Nezsier
PO Bax 377
Atianta, |1, 51723

+(000C 48 243 1207 L307SE3E 1000 l iif

N ]

Allarta Publlc Libraty District i e ek 10429
PO Box 538

100 SE Race Strevt

Adants. IL 81723 Chackdate:  08A5ME

Piry to th arder ok Amarica Post Control | M- 1.}
~Erghiy-Fiva And 00100 Caltery’

Armrican Pes Contal o
14003 W Pamington Rd 5
Harra City, IL 61538

N e it

a'EIUI:I!:II:I HJ gade IJ T Rl ?5&512 I.CIEID lEIl'

Acct#100013, Ck #10213, 8/9/2019 , 3202.71

Acct #100013, Ck #10222, 8/6/2019 , $85.60

1 Pay ta iiva order of: Baker & Tapio?

Attaita Pulbe Hbrary Disticl Aarmtetaret o

PO 8ot 50 s

160 SE Race Sreat

A, 1131223 Cneckdie  60ING

i o7ty Paur And 42100 Dolars?

Baker A Tayor

PO Box 277930 - .
Alsma, GAI0IA-TEIO : z gf 7

»O0000 40223 2070107562 WDOO L3

Algnta Pubfe Library D'etrict e Bk 10234
PO Bax 566 e

100 SE Race Streat

Allanta, L1723 Chackdate: 080119

Pay 10 the order of: Cenle Point Largs Prnt

*5ixgy-Mina Ang 001180 Doflars’

! " Genter Point Larga Brial

600 Brooks R

m ME 001 M
B D4gBE-0001
‘ b

*DOOCBA02 6y NOTHIDTEE3E LOOBLIr

Acct #100013 , Ck #10223, 8/8/2019 , §54.42

Acct #100013 , Ck #10224 , §/3/2019, $59.00

Pay 1o the arder afz COLLIMS ROOFIMG. INC.

Atats Publio Lorary Gistoct IS

£0) Box 560 enersn

100 5E Rota Shrest

Adlarita, 3L 81723 Check dota:

i

«<Fiys Thousand Gne Hundred Twanty-5i And DO/I00 Doraps* 1o

CULL|NSR°0F!NE NG N -
1575 S HWY 125
ALANTA, LGHTZD W Y i

+D0ODOOLDZ25" ©DTLLID75R3T 00033

|__ 1 Annts Pubia Libtary Distee! Adies e U 10128
PQ Bax 585 el

| 100 SE Ruce SUgel

| AYenta, L94T2Y Checkgate:  0ADIME

e 285,00

Py tothw arke of: Resllent Pramior Claaring, LLC

~wq Hundeed F2y-Five And 00100 [P )

ey

Rasilefil Prkm-a Cleanng, LLC

l

! 301 Sangarnon SL

{ 7.0. Bax 401 ) P
i Lincein. It £2650

P

E_ ol =~ .S L en S b s

wQ0O000LDE Pew l'D'! l LD?EE;I: LD[]D t an

Acct#100013, Ck #10225, B/7/2019, 85,126 00

Acct #100013, Ck #10226 , 6/5/2019, $25500




Atlanta National Bank, Atlanta, IL - Account #100013 - Statement Date: 08/30/2019

Page 5 of 6
. 4 - Ao Pubes Litrary Tutrict T, - Alants Pubhe ey Distrit. = —
% *TPuBaxsae rrranas 1ozar =5 PO Baxth - * N r
&b . 100 SE Rece Streat - 100 8E Raea Hustn B . ‘
Altanis, Il 81723 Chacktale: 081113 Atlania, iL 67125 Checkdats:  DBDSI1D ‘
] g ¥
i artemeamror wann e i d  Paytosne orteror: panny Tackan g meemm
i L L LT A — ¢ H *~Thity And OX/100 Dullary’ i'
Teacl Wallars. Draney Tachat

PO Bow 549 . 3 .
Atanlz, L8172 2 a;/ :
2 J

»OOOOGL0 2 27* 20TkI0756 3L 1000 LA

Q000D G228 107 L107563 LOOD

13

Acct #100013 , Ck#10227 , 8/6/2019 , $150.00

Acct #100013 , Ck #10228 , 5/26/2013 , $30.60

Alisnia Public Library Disticl ranam s 10228
PO Box 583 . i

100 SE Race Sysel . 5

Atana, 1L 61723 Check date  D2IDSITG

Pay tpLho orer ol ey Ericksan

3 1000 i
Ty And DOY100 Calary

J— o R T o
s ﬂamué,é/

»ODGO0 L0 R 39+ 07407563 (O0O0LI

e

Pry lﬁanldIf'et Jim. Birkay - ‘.

Checydale: 0805118,

g g3

ey

“Thiry And 004 DO Delars’ Ea
Snbikyt I

Acct #100013, Ch #10229 . 8/12/2018, §30.00

TSI -

e Iy e e T e i o acw pea T

. Attania Puofe Lbrery Distict PR
PO fox 568 b 1023F

!

100 3E Raca Sreet

Alants, ILE1TH Checkgale:  DEOST }
N
i

i Pay 1o Ihe andoe of: Rick Tackett $ _mrrraued
i — v And LONQ Dollars”

Pizk Tackeit

Biasttsl A/ )

fiio cae.:  eswam - .
QD000 023LF KOT1107S63 1000 L3¢

Adantz Public Librry Distiict
B

0 Do 588
| 100 SE Race Seet
Aaaa, IL81223

e 10nE
Lt

Chack ésle  0B21HE

§ e 35000

Py %o the ordar of:

i Ameren Ithois
PO Box 3804
Chicago, 1L 80680-1032

_:_Or_\_e'l’hululﬂd Five Hustres Fiy-Twe And 001100 Bollarg™> ===

VYODODD bR 24Er ¥O74E075630 N0 LIr

Acct#100013, Ck #10231, 8/12/2G19, $30.00

Acct #1G0013, Ch #10236 , 8/27/2019 , $1,5652.00

f— I
i Adanta Puec Librny Disticd Jo—— [
) PO Bax 569 v
100 5E Race Street 100 BE Raca Sect i
ddtania, 1, 81723 Checkcal 087118 atiama, IL 81723 Ghaskc dale: B8R [
| ! ¢
& paytonwardersn Baer & Topar [ B - Paytothe ordar okt GIRON, LLC | B 1/ l;
H ~Flttwen A §7/100 Dolars 1 G o P T A TE0 Do e
Baver s Tator i . CIRBN, LLC
PO Box 277030 - PO Bax 1807
Abanta, GAJCIBA-T930 A anda- Elkminglon, IL 517(12-3807
;
M T e . - - - - . .
00000023 T* w0740 TERIL LOOD k3" $ODDOD 40230 KO7LLGTERIE 4O00LEN
Accf #100013, Ck #10237 , 8/28/2019 , $15.67 Acct #100013 , Ck #102385 , 8/28/2019, 3153.78
Afianta Public Library Disirct o rm 10259 g Atanta Puuiss Library Districd
z . PO Bax 568 o, - +, POBox 58 5
. 100 SE Race Streat * ¥ 400 SE Race Street
Alanta. IL81723 Checkdswie  DBZHIE Atanta, ILB172)
i‘I Pay tollr arderof; Gyl Atonta §_Tsso0 i § Feromocesn Foe
j **Fifty-Six And 007100 Dollacy’ i i ~Thiza Hund"ed And 65/400 IX
Gay of Manta ey B Fronter -
107 NE Firsi Sireel J// - POBGXT!D-IQ?S -
PO Eoan 335 - Cincinnol, OH £5374-
Alanta, IL§1723 Qﬁﬁ“" Lk
i & i . =7

L . e L e NS

®00000 K235 OPIL0PSEIN S000L3

#0OD00 M0 L0 HOTHLGPSED: 1000

13w

Acct #7100013 , Ck #10235 , 8/28/2018, $56.00

Acct #100013 , Ck #10240 , 8/29/2019 , $300 69




Atlanta National Bank, Atlanta, L - Account #100013 - Statement Date: 08/30/2019

3

Pay to tha order sk James Wekhat
fify Aud 034100 Dellars’

e

Jamas Weichel

KM‘,}?M @aﬂ”"‘

»GODO0 0 ik be 20TLLDT 5‘53'. lﬂﬂD HIF

e s i e i st

ot W

)

Page bofb
H ;gagn P;;ichhi!ylx:!n:: sﬁam P;g-:u:raymaiﬁd e 10242
- i N
] 100 SE Race Strest 700.5E Raca SIrset o
! Atlans, L1723 mmn.sms Check il DBFZ1MD
"
§ eit640,00 E

Payto the ordes ek IR Abiot & Assodiates
eShr TRi1ea Forty A D00 Diigrgrmros ey st e

T

AN Ablcit & Associolas
207 S MeL=an 51

4

#00000 L0 2L B |.|:|'n.m75m-' IEII:IDHI'

e — -

Acct #100013, Ck #10241 , 8/27/2019, $50.00

Acct #100013 , Ck #10242 , 6/27/2619 , $640.00

wOne Theusand And D00 wnmwru—vmom——nm evare

Qomatillf

pyerere]

Logan To Toursm Bursint
101 N Gucogn St
Lincoi, IL 82858

o
APt Libeary Districd R 10243
106 S5 Ruce Stesl -
Aotz I B1723 Checkdate  OE2IMY
Pay to The erderots Logan Co Tauram Burtau T e HKLO0

o

Aanta Pubc Libary Distel
PO Box 568

100 SE Ract Syest

Alfanga, L6172

ke ksl D
paenes

Shock dale:  OM21H8

) Pay10thy arder of: FOC!Aea Desposal o § e 3
f *Ninaty-Four And 317100 Dolars:

IMinaipFour AnaSING0 DAXE
PDCIArea Dispusal 3 -

32080 Coblacbion Cenler Dt . 4
Thigago, 1 60603-0322 e drpiben e

FORE00I0 uae #DTE G756 100G

e e ——————

»OREOOO LD ALGLe K07 l 1075837 100043

. ———

Acct#100013 , Ck #10243, 8/27/2019 , $1,000.60

Acct #100013, Ck #10244, 8/27/2019, $94.31

Aanth Fubio Liprary District it 10245
PO Eat 588 w0

180 9E Rate Suet

Afiartn, L 84722 Check data:  DR2VAD

“rThres Hundred Taa And 0000 Dillargreseeerimseprre T

%‘ Pay to the orderoft RSANFP w

54 RED
PO Bax 85171
Cricaga, I 632910114

A0D0D0A0 LS 07 LE07EEIN lDDB.'H*‘
—

[ R RENZD DS
‘Atlanla Pubdi Library District JE—
B 568 p—

t02d?

PO
160 SE Rate Siraat

Adants, 161723 Chockdale: 082418

| M sies -1

ki

Pay tothe orer of

L

L

walts Cony Syztam
rNipsty-Hine And BT Dollaes’

iy e

- FzadE

Springfiei, 1L 82761

*OONAOL0EL 7 ROTLLOTSAIE MOOO 13r

Acct #100013, Ck#10245, 8/27/2019, $310.00

Acct#100013, Ck #10247 , 8/28/2019 , $99.83

————————————————

T
H mh Mcum Diamicr R 10246
1 it

1wss Rauosnei

Adtarite, (L §1723 Check dais: 08721418

Pay to tha ondar af: / mﬂmﬁnnm { i ———"aum

7@"%00"06[}:!31‘&_

P

: [y ]

PR Lo OO S T

eican Pest Cantrol
140073 W Formington R
Haana City, IL 615368

I‘DODUD ID El-.BlF !:G? 1 ID '? EEBI. IDQD Lav

|
|

|
g

T

DDA DEBIT __ THEATLANTAMATONALDAMC
(isHarta_ Iﬂf bl [} anlfq s B804
Dascrgtion [ — —

4,
Z

Acmune Hursber

ool s s

AsQuNT

1390000 |

B07 11075630

Acct #100013 , Ck #10248, 8/27/201% , $40.00

Acct #100013 , 8/8/2019, $13,900.00




1359 - Atlanta Public Library District

Bank Account Reconciliation Worksheet
Checking
August 1, 2019 - August 31, 2019

Reference Date GL Account  Description Amount

Bank Statement Information
Beginning Bank Balance 40,885.74

Cleared Deposits & Additions
dep 08/01/19 4415  Deposit 300.00
dep 08/05/19 Multiple  Deposit - Real estate tax 5§5,010.74
dep 08/07/19 4080  Interest Income 9.09
dep 08/15/19 4080  Interest Income 3.61
dep 08/28/19 4410  Deposit - Rt 66 rent 400,00
dep 08/30/19 Multiple  Deposit 490,54
dep 08/30/19 4080  Interest Income 571
dep 08/13/19 Multiple  Deposit 1,095.00
Total 57,314.69
Statement Total 57,314.69
Difference 0.00

Cleared Checks & Payments

10198 07/11/19 5010  Jennifer Godfrey 126,57
10204 07/24/19 2100  Ancel, Glink, Diamond, Bush Law Offices 450.00
10213 07/24/19 2100  Rachel Neisler 202.71
10220 08/15/19 2020 Illincis Department of Revenue 115.80
10221 08/15/19 2000  Internal Revenue Service 1,759.10
10222 08/01/19 2100  American Pest Control 85.00
10223 08/01/19 2100  Baker & Taylor 54.42
10224 08/01/19 2100  Center Point Large Print 69.00
10225 08/01/19 2100  COLLINS ROOFING, INC, 5126.00
10226 08/01/19 2100  Resilient Pramier Cleaning, LLC 255.00
10227 08/01/19 2100  Traci Walters 150.00
10228 0B/05/19 2100  Danny Tackett 30.00
10229 0B8/05/19 2100  Jerry Erickson 30.00
10230 08/05/19 2100 Jim Birkey 30.00
10231  08/05/19 2100 Rick Tackett 30.00
10232  (Q8/13/19 5010  Godfrey, Jennifer P. direct deposit allocation 129.56
10233 08/13/19 5010  Madiariello, Catherine direct deposit allocation 521.69
10234 08/13/19 5010  Neisler, Rache! direct deposit allocation 676.41
10235  08/13/19 5010  Vannoy, Christina N direct deposit allocation 223.53
10236  08/21/19 2100 Ameren Illinois 1,552.00
10237 08/21/19 2100  Baker & Taylor 15.87
10238 08/21/1% 2100  CIRBN, LLC 153.78
10239 08/21/19 2100  City of Atlanta 56.00
10240 08/21/19 2100 Frontier 300.69
10241 08/21/19 2100 James Welchel 50.00
10242  08/21/19 2100  JM Abbott B Associates 640.00
10243  08/21/19 2100  Logan Co Tourism Bureau 1,000.00
10244  08/21/19 2100  PDC/Area Disposal 8431
10245  08/21/19 2100 RSA NFP 310.00
10247  08/21/19 2100  Watts Copy System 99.83
10248  08/21/19 2100 American Pest Control 40.00
10249  08/27/19 5010  Godfrey, Jennifer P. direct depasit allocation 129.56
10250 08/27/19 5010  Maciariello, Catherine direct deposit allocation 521.70
10251 08/27/1% 5010  Neisler, Rachel direct deposit allocation 676.42
10252  08/27/19 5010 Vannoy, Christina N direct deposit allocation 245.17
awt  08/27/1% 5685  US Postal Service 199.72
awt  0B/19/1S 5725  amazon.com 45.26
awt  08/05/19 5135  Walmart 25.98
awt  08/05/19 5605  amazon.com 20.30
awt 08/20/19 5605  amazon.com 19,04
awt  08/05/19 5605  arazon.com 12.03
awt 08/08/19 Multiple  IMRF 194,79

Page 0




1359 - Atlanta Public Library District

Bank Account Reconciliation Worksheet
Checking
August 1, 2019 - August 31, 2019

Reference Date GL Account  Description Amount
awt 08/19/1% 5605 amazon.com 4141
awt 08/19/19 5706  US Postal Service 56.85
awt  08/19/19 5605  amazon.com 15.30
awt  08/05/19 5605  amazon.com 41.86
awt 08/26/19 5735  Walmart 28.39
awt 08/08/19 Multiple  ATLANTA NATIONAL BANK 13,900.00
awt  08/19/19 5735 amazon.com 10.84
awt  08/20/19 5725  amazon.com 82.28
awt 08/05/19 5605  amazon.com 9.85
awt 08/19/19 5725  Adobe Photograghy Plan 10.61
awt 08/05/19% 5605  amazon.com 14.40
awt 08/16/19 5735  Dollar General 5.05
awt  08/30/19 5706  US Postal Service 7.35
awt 08/16/19 Multiple  Walmart 76.05
awt  08/26/19 5605  amazon.com 48.32
PAYMENT 07/31/19 Multiple  Director of Employment Security 63.62
Total 30,879.42
Statement Total 30,879.42
Difference 0,00
Ending Bank Balance 67,321.01
Reconciled Bank Information
Ending Bank Balance 67,321.01
Open Deposits & Additions
Total 0.00
Open Checks & Payments
10004 02/06/19 2100  Jasmine Green 25.00
10193  07/08/19 2100  RSA NFP 1,500.00
10211 07/24/19 2100  IM Abhott & Associates 495.00
10246 08/21/1% 2100 Tom Parks 130.23
10255  08/29/1% 2100 Logan County Collector 300.67
awt DB8/15/19 2020  Tlfingis Dept of Rev 190.78
Total 2,641.68
Reconciled Bank Balance 64,679.33
General Ledger Information
Unadjusted General Ledger Balance 64,488.55
Adjustments
10220 08/15/19 2620  Tllinois Department of Revenue 190.78
Total 190.78
Adjusted General Ledger Balance 64,679.33
Bank Account Reconcilation Summary
Bank Statement Information
Beginning Bank Balance 40,885.74
+ Cleared Depesits & Additions 57,314.69
- (leared Checks & Payments 30,879.42
Ending Bank Balance 67,321.01
Reconciled Bank Information
+ Open Deposits & Additions £.00
- Open Checks & Payments 2,641.68

Page 1




1359 - Atlanta Public Library District
Bank Account Reconciliation Worksheet

Checking
August 1, 2019 - August 31, 2019

Reference Date GL Account  Description Amount
Reconciled Bank Balance 64,679.33

General Ledger Information
Unadjusted General Ledger Balance 64,488.55
+/- Total Adjustments 190.78
Adjusted General Ledger Balance 64,679.33
Unreconciled Amount 0.00

Page 2




Atlanta Public Library District

General Ledger
August 1, 2019 - August 31, 2019

Beginning Debit Credit Period End
Date Reference Journal Description Balance Amount Amount Balance
1020 Atianta National Bank 38,022.84

08/01/1% 10222 American Pest Control 85.00
08/01/19 10223 Baker & Taylor 54.42
08/01/19 10224 Center Point Large Print 69,00
08/01/19 10225 COLLINS ROOFING, INC. 5,126.00
08/01/19 10226 Resilient Premier Cleaning, L1L.C 255,00
08/01/19 10227 Traci Walters 150.00
08/01/19 dep Depoasit - Palms Grill rent 300.00

08/05/19 10228 Danny Tackett 30.00
08/05/19 1022% Jerry Ericksen 30.00
08/05/19 10230 Jim Birkey 30.00
08/05/19 10231 Rick Tackett 30.00
08/05/19 awt amazon.com 9.85
08/05/19 awt amazon.com 12.03
08/05/19 awt amazon.com 14.40
08/05/1% awt amazon.com 20.30
08/05/19 awt amazon.com 41.86
08/05/19 awt Walmart 25.98
08/05/19 dep Deposit - Real estate tax 55,010.74

08/07/19 dep Interest Income 9.09

08/08/19 awt IMRF 194.79
08/08/19 awt ATLANTA NATIONAL BANK 13,900.00
08/13/19 dep Deposit 1,095.00

08/13/19 PAYROLL Payrall Journal Entry 1,551.19
08/15/19 10220 Ilinois Department of Revenue 306.58
08/15/19 10221 Internal Revenue Service 1,759.10
08/15/19 awt Ilinois Dept of Rev 190.78
08/15/19 dep Interest Income 36l

08/16/19 awt Walmart 76.05
08/16/19 awt Dollar General 5.05
08/19/19 awt Adobe Photograghy Plan 10.61
08/19/19 awt amazon.com 10.84
08/19/19 awt amazon.com 15.30
08/19/19 awt amazon.com 4141
08/19/19 awt amazon.com 4526
08/19/19 awi US Postal Service 56.85
08/20/19 awt amazon.com 82.28
08/20/19 awt amazon.com 19.04
08/21/19 10236 Ameren Tllinols 1,552.00
08/21/19 10237 Baker & Taylor 15.87
08/21/19 10238 CIRBN, LLC 153.78
08/21/19 10239 City of Atlanta 56.00
08/21/19 10240 Frontier 300.69
08/21/19 10241 James Welchel 50.00
08/21/19 10242 M Abbott & Associates 640.00
08/21/19 10243 Logan Co Tourism Bureau 1,000.00
08/21/19 10244 PDC/Area Disposal 94.31
08/21/19 10245 RSA NFP 310.00
08/21/19 10246 Tom Parks 130.23
08/21/19 10247 Watts Copy System 99.83
08/21/19 10248 American Pest Control 40.00
08/26/19 awt Walmart 28.39
08/26/19 awt Amazon.com 48.32
08/27/19 awt US Postal Service 199,72
08/27/1% PAYROLL Payroll Journal Entry 1,572.85
08/28/19 dep Deposit - RE 66 rent 400.00

0B/29/19 10255 Logan County Collecter 300.67
08/30/i9 awt US Postal Service 7.35

Printed by 25 on 09/11/19 at 11:46 AM

Fage 1




Atlanta Public Library District

General Ledger
August 1, 2019 - August 31, 2019

Beginning Debit Credit Period End
Date Reference Journal Description Balance Amount Amount Balance
08/30/19 dep Deposit 490.54
08/30/19 dep Interest Income 5.71
08/31/19 BAR Tliinois Depariment of Revenue 190.78
Totals for 1020 57,505.47 30,848.98 64,673.33
1025 Certificates of Deposit 15,703.95
Totals for 1025 0.00 0.00 15,703.95
1045 Savings 10,952.11
Totals for 1045 0.00 0.00 10,952.11
1200 Due From Palms Grill 0.00
08/21/19 Palms Grill JM Abbott & Asseciates 45.00
08/31/19 AJED2 Reclass JMAA payment for Palms Grill 45.00
work.
Totals for 1200 45.00 45.00 0.00
2010 Fica/FWH Payable {1,759.10)
(8/13/19 PAYROLL Payroll Journal Entry 588.59
08/15/19 10221 Internal Revenue Service 1,759.10
08/27/19 PAYROLL Payrall Journal Entry 592.73
Totals for 2010 1,759.10 1,181.72 (1,i81.72)
2020 SWH Payable (306.58)
08/13/19 PAYROLL Payroll Journal Entry 103.01
08/15/19 14220 Illincis Department of Revenue 306.58
08/15/19 awt Illinois Dept of Rev 190.78
08/27/19 PAYROLL Payroll Journal Entry 104.23
08/31/19 BAR Ifinois Department of Revenue 190.78
Totals for 2020 497.36 398.02 (207.24)
2025 IMRF Payable {115.80)
08/08/19 awt IMRF 115.80
08/13/19 PAYROLL Payroll Journal Entry 38.60
08/27/19 PAYROLL Payrall Journal Entry 38.60
Totals for 2025 115.80 77.20 (77.24)
2100 Accounts Payable 0.00
08/31/19 APSUM AP Summary Journal Entry 5,859.42
(8/31/19 APSUM AP Summary Journal Entry 5,869.42
Totais for 2100 5,859.42 5,856.42 0.00
2120 Accrued Unemployment Payable (22.70)
08/13/19 PAYROLL Payroll Journal Entry 1,92
08/27/19 PAYROLL Payrall Yournal Entry 2.04
Totals for 2120 0.00 3.96 (26.66)
2515 Loan - Construction (161,019.14)
08/08/15 awt ATLANTA NATIONAL BANK 7,600.41
Totals for 2515 7,600.41 0.00 {153,418.73}
3100 Amount to be Provided for Loan 161,019.14
08/08/19 AJEDL Record change in amounts to be 7,600.41
provided for loan
Totals for 3100 0.00 7,600.41 153,418.73
3200 Unrestricted Net Assets (50,365.58)
Totals for 3200 0.00 0.00 (50,365.58)

Printed by 25 on 09/11/19 at 11:46 AM

Page2




Atlanta Public Library District
General Ledger

August 1, 2019 - August 31, 2019

Beginning Debit Credit Period End
Date Reference Journal Description Balance Amount Amount Balance
3205 Res Net Assets - Social Security (4,261.05)
Totals for 3205 0.00 0.00 {4,261.05)
3209 Res Net Assets - IMRF (6,225.84)
Totals for 3209 0.00 0.00 (6,229.84)
4010 Corp Tax (20,229.88)
08/05/19 dep Deposit - Real estate tax 49,923.47
Totals for 4010 0.00 49,923.47 (70,153.35}
4015 SSTax (573.27}
08/05/19 dep Deposit - Real estate tax 1,414.71
Totals for 4015 0,00 1,414.71 (1,987.98)
4020 IMRF Tax (390.01)
08/05/19 dep Deposit « Real estate tax 962.46
Totals for 4020 0.00 962.46 (1,35247)
4025 Audit Tax (144,98}
08/05/19 dep Deposit - Real estate tax 357.79
Totals for 4025 0.00 357.79 (502.77)
4030 Liability Tax (953.20)
08/05/19 dep Deposit - Real estate tax 2,352.31
Totals for 4030 0.00 2,352.31 (3,305.51)
4080 Interest (10.06)
08/07/19 dep Interest Income 9.09
08/15/19 dep Interest Income 3.61
08/30/19 dep Interest Income 5.71
Totals for 4080 0.00 18.41 (28.47)
4100 Fax (1.50)
08/30/19 dep Deposit 6.50
Totals for 4100 0.00 6.50 {8.00)
4105 Copies 0.0
08/30/19 dep Deposit 59.85
Totals for 4105 0.00 69.85 {69.85)
4110 Fines (4.95)
08/30/1% dep Deposit 11.69
Totals for 4110 0.00 11.69 (16.64)
4120 Hospitality (1.00)
08/30/19 dep Deposit 2.50
Totals for 4120 0.00 2.50 3.50
4180 Books (4.10)
Totals for 4180 0.00 0.00 (4.10}
4185 Merchandise Income (5.00)
Totals for 4185 (.00 0.00 {5.00)
4300 Program Sponsorships 0.00
08/30/19 dep Deposit 300.00
Totals for 4300 0.00 300.00 (300.00)
Printed by 25 on 09/11/19 at 11:46 AM Page3




Atlanta Public Library District

General Ledger
August 1, 2013 - August 31, 2015

Beginning Debit Credit Period End
Date Reference Journal Description Balance Amount Amount Balance
4315 Other Contributions (10.00)
08/13/19 dep Deposit 1,000.00
Totals for 4315 0.00 1,000.00 {1,010.003
4405 Rent - Union Hall Event Space {50.00)
08/13/19 dep Deposit 70,00
08/13/19 dep Deposit 25.00
(8/30/19 dep Deposit 100.00
Totals for 4405 0.00 195.00 (245.00)
4410 Rent - Union Hall Offices (650.00)
08/28/19 dep Deposit - Rt 66 rent 400.00
Tatals for 4410 0.00 400.00 {1,050.00)
4415 Rent - Palms Grill (300.00}
08/01/19 dep Deposit - Palms Grill rent 300.00
Totals for 4415 0.00 300.00 (600.00}
5010 Payroll 6,309.40
08/13/19 PAYROLL Payrall Jourral Entry 2,119.63
08/27/19 PAYROLL Payroll Journal Entry 2,144.38
Totals for 5010 4,264.01 0.00 10,573.41
5030 Fica/Med Expense 482.66
08/13/19 PAYROLL Payroll Journal Entry 162.16
08/27/19 PAYROLL Payroll Journal Entry 164.03
Totals for 5030 326.19 0.00 808.85
5035 Unemployment Expense 22.75
08/13/19 PAYROLL Payrcll Journal Entry 192
08/27/19 PAYROLL Payroll Journal Entry 204
Totals for 5035 3.6 0.00 26.71
5040 IMRF Expense 52.66
08/08/19 awt IMRF 78.99
Totals for 5040 78.99 0.00 131.65
5105 Accounting and Audit 2,833.75
08/21/19 87225 JM Abbott & Associates 595.00
08/31/19 AJEQ2 Reclass JMAA payment for Palms Grill 45.00
work.
Totals for 5105 640.00 0.00 3473.75
5115 Legal 3,450.00
Totals for 5115 0.00 0.00 3,450.00
5120 Copier 154.06
08/21/19 920468 Watts Copy System 99.83
Totals for 5120 99.83 0.00 253.89
5125 RSA/A.D.M.L. 1,500.00
08/21/19 4516 RSA NFP 310.00
Totals for 5125 310.00 0.00 1,810.00
5135 Professional Services 0.00
08/05/19 awi Walmart 25,98
Totals for 5135 25.98 .00 25.98

Printed by 25 on 09/11/19 at 11:46 AM

Fage 4




Atlanta Public Library District

General Ledger
August 1, 2019 - August 31, 2019

Beginning Debit Credit Period End
Date Reference Journal Description Balance Amount Amount Balance
5140 Artist & Speaker Fees 120.00
08/05/19 Danny Tackett 30,00
08/05/19 Rick Tackett 30.00
08/05/19 Jim Birkey 30.00
08/05/19 Jerry Erickson 30.00
Totals for 5140 120,00 0.00 240.00
5205 Cleaning Services 170.00
08/01/19 Julyl9 Resilient Prernier Cleaning, LLC 255.00
Totals for 5205 255,00 0.00 425,00
5210 Groundskeeping 235.00
08/01/19 Traci Walters 150.00
Totals for 5210 150.00 0.00 385.00
5215 Dumpster/Garbarge 94.27
08/21/19 4503394 PDC/Area Disposal 94.31
Totals for 5215 94.31 0.00 188.58
5220 Pest Control 40.00
08/01/19 104245 American Pest Control 85.00
08/21/19 107829 American Pest Control 40.00
Totals for 5220 125,00 0.00 165.00
5225 Fire Inspections & Certificates 75.00
Totals for 5225 0.00 0.00 75.00
5230 Library Elevator Inspections & Maintenance 300.00
Totals for 5230 0.00 0.00 300.00
5240 Downey Building Maintenance & Construction 50.04
08/01/19 2081 COLLINS ROOFING, INC. 5,126.00
Totals for 5240 5,126.00 0.00 5,176.04
5245 Union Hall Maintenance & Construction 134.99
08/21/19 Logan Co Tourism Bureau 1,000.00
08/21/19 Torn Parks 130.23
08/21/19 James Welchel 50.00
Totals for 5245 1,180.23 0.00 1,315.22
5250 Insurance 1,828.25
Tatals for 5250 0.00 0.00 1,828.25
5260 Construction Loan Repayment 0.00
08/08/19 AJEOL Record change in amounts to be 7,600.41
provided for loan
08/08/19 awt ATLANTA NATIONAL BANK 6,299.59
Totals for 5260 13,500.00 0.00 13,900.00
5275 Computer & Software Purchase 114.83
Totals for 5275 0.00 0.00 114,83
5305 Library Gas & Electric 250.59
08/21/19 Ameren Illinois 315.38
Totals for 5305 315.38 0.00 565.97
5310 Museumn Gas & Electric 258.97
08/21/19 Ameren Illinois 274.85

Printed by 25 on 09/11/19 at 11:46 AM

Page 5




Atlanta Public Library District

General Ledger
August 1, 2018 - August 31, 2019

Beginning Debit Credit Period End
Date Reference Journal Description Balance Amount Amount Balance
Totals for 5310 274,85 0.00 533.82
5315 Union Hall Gas & Electric 777.88
08/21/19 Ameren Illinois 961.77
Totals for 5315 961.77 0.00 1,739.65
5320 Union Hall Water 56.00
08/21/19 City of Atlanta 56.00
Totals for 5320 56.00 0.00 112.00
5325 Library Telephone & Internet 253.40
08/21/19 Frontier 211.38
08/21/19 7165 CIRBN, LEC 38.44
Totals for 5325 249.82 0.00 503.22
5330 Museum Telephone & Internet 137.86
08/21/19 Frontier 89.31
08/21/19 7165 CIRBN, LLC 38.45
Totals for 5330 127.76 0.00 265.62
5332 Union Hall Internet 76.89
08/21/19 7165 CIRBN, LLC 76.89
Totals for 5332 76.89 0.00 153.78
5335 Real Estate Taxes 300.67
08/29/19 Logan County Collector 300.67
Totals for 5335 300.67 0.00 601.34
5605 Books/Audio Books 381.61
08/01/19 1707175 Center Point Large Print 69.00
08/01/19 2034660839 Baker & Taylor 38.55
08/01/19 2034675542 Baker & Taylor 15.87
08/05/19 awt amazon.com 9.85
08/05/1% awt amazon.com 12.03
D8/05/19 awt armazon,com 14.40
08/05/19 awt amazon.com 20.20
08/05/19 awt amazon.com 41.86
08/19/19 awt amazon.com 15.30
08/19/19 awt amazon.com 4141
08/20/19 awt amazen.com 19.04
08/21/19 2034711801 Baker & Taylor 15.87
08/26/19 awt amazon,com 48.32
Totals for 5605 361.80 0.00 743.41
5685 Direct Mail 0.00
08/16/19 awt Walmart 47.36
08/27/19 awt US Postal Service 199.72
Totals for 5685 247.08 0.00 247.08
5705 Office Supplies 15,25
Totals for 5705 0.00 0.00 15.25
5706 General Postage 65.15
08/19/19 awt US Postal Service 56.85
08/30/1% awt US Postal Service 7.35
Totals for 5706 64.20 0.00 129.35
5715 Library Maintenance Supplies 6.50

Printed by 25 on 09/1.1/19 at 11:46 AM

Page b




Atlanta Public Library District

General Ledger
August 1, 2019 - August 31, 2019

Beginning Debit Credit Period End
Date Reference Journal Description Balance Amount Amount Baltance
Totals for 5715 0.00 0.00 6,50
5720 Museum Maintenance Supplies 37.96
Totals for 5720 0.00 0.00 37.96
5725 Arts & Craft Supplies 21.65
08/16/19 awt Walmart 28.69
08/19/19 awt Adobe Photograghy Plan 10.61
08/19/19 awt amazon.com 45.26
08/20/19 awt amazon.com 82.28
Totals for 5725 166.84 0.00 188.49
5735 Food 8 Refreshments/Hospitality 30.45
08/16/19 awt Dollar General 5.05
08/19/19 awt amazon.com 10.84
08/26/19 awt Walmart 28.39
Totals for 5735 44.28 0.00 74.73
53800 Misc Expenditures 1,071.21
Totals for 5800 0.00 0.00 1,071.21
Report Total 0.00
Net Profit/(Lass)
Current Period 27,367.85
Year-to-Date 28,986.10

Distribution count = 159

Printed by 25 on 09/11/19 at 11.46 AM Page7



Atlanta Public Library District

Journals
August 1, 2019 - August 31, 2012
Date Reference Account  Payee ID Description 1099 Amount
Journal: Cash Disbursements

08/15/19 10220 1020 Illincis Department of Revenue (306.58)
08/15/19 10220 2020 Ilincis Department of Revenue 306.58
08/15/19 10221 1020 941 Internal Revenue Service {1,759.10)
08/15/19 10221 2010 941 Internal Revenue Service 1,759.10
08/31/19 APSUM 1020 AP Summary Journal Entry (10,602.80)
08/31/19 APSUM 2100 AP Summary Journal Entry 5,859.42
08/31/19 APSUM 5335 AP Summary Journal Entry 300.67
08/31/19 APSUM 5220 AP Summary Journal Entry 40.00
08/31/19 APSUM 5215 AP Summary Journal Entry 94,31
08/31/19 APSUM 5305 AP Summary Journal Entry 315.38
08/31/19 APSUM 5310 AP Summary Journal Entry 274.85
08/31/19 APSUM 5315 AP Summary Journal Entry 961.77
08/31/19 APSUM 5320 AP Summary Journal Entry 56.00
08/31/19 APSUM 5605 AP Summary Tournal Entry 15.87
(8/31/19 APSUM 5120 AP Summary Journal Entry 99.83
08/31/19 APSUM 5245 AP Summary Journal Entry 1,180.23
08/31/19 APSUM 5325 AP Summary Journal Entry 249.82
08/31/19 APSUM 5330 AP Summary Journal Entry 127.76
08/31/19 APSUM 5125 AP Summary Journal Entry 310.00
08/31/19 APSUM 1200 AP Summary Journal Entry 45.00
08/31/19 APSUM 5105 AP Summary Journal Entry 595.00
08/31/19 APSUM 5332 AP Surmmary Journal Entry 76.89
08/05/19 awt 1020 15 aMmAazon.com (9.85)
08/05/19 awt 5605 15 amazon.com 9.85
08/05/19 awt 1020 15 aAMazon.com (12.03)
08/05/19 awt 5605 15 amazon.com 12.03
08/05/19 awt 1020 15 amazon.com {14.40)
08/05/19 awt 5605 15 amazon.com 14.40
08/05/19 awt 1020 15 amazon.com (20.30)
08/05/19 awt 5605 15 amazon.com 20.30
08/05/19 awt 1020 15 amazon.corm {41.85)
08/05/19 awt 5605 15 amazon.com 41.86
08/05/19 awt 1020 239 Walmart (25.98)
08/05/19 awt 5135 239 Walmart 25,98
08/08/19 awt 1020 121 IMRF (194.79)
08/08/19 awt 5040 121 IMRF 78.99
08/08/19 awt 2025 121 IMRF 115.80
08/08/19 awt 120 27 ATLANTA NATIONAL BANK {13,900.00}
08/08/19 awt 2515 27 ATLANTA NATIONAL BANK 7,600.41
08/08/19 awt 5260 27 ATLANTA NATIONAL BANK ,299.59
08/15/19 awt 1020 Illinois Dept of Rev (150.78)
08/15/19 awt 2020 Tllinois Dept of Rev 190.78
08/16/19 awt 1020 23¢ Walmart (76.05)
08/16/1% awt 5685 239 Walmart 47.36
08/16/19 awt 5725  23¢ Walrmart 2B.69
08/16/1% awt 1020 80 Dollar General (5.05)
0B/16/19 awt 5735 80 Dollar General 5.05
08/19/19 awt 1020 Adcbe Photograghy Plan {10.61)
08/19/19 awt 5725 Adobe Photograghy Plan 10.61
08/19/1% awt 1020 15 amazon.com (10.84)
08/15/19 awt 5735 15 amazon.com 10.84
08/18/19 awt i020 15 amazon.com (15.30)
08/19/19 awt 5605 15 amazon.com 15.30
08/19/19 awt 1020 15 amazon.com (41.41)
08/19/19 awt 5605 15 AMmazon.com 4141
08/19/19 awt 1020 15 amazon.com (45.26)
08/19/19 awt 5725 15 amazon.com 45.26
08/19/19 awt 1020 236 US Postal Service (56.85)

Printed by 25 on 09/11/19 at 11:46 AM

Page 1




Atlanta Public Library District

Journals
August 1, 2019 - August 31, 2019
Date Reference Account  Payee ID Description 1099 Amount
08/19/19 awt 5706 236 US Postal Service 56.85
08/20/19 awt 1020 15 amazon.com (82.28)
08/20/19 awt 5725 15 amazon.com §2.28
08/20/1% awt 1020 15 amazon,com (19.04)
08/20/1% awt 5605 15 amazon.com 19.04
08/26/19 awt 1020 239 Walmart {28.39)
08/26/19 awt 5735 239 Walmart 28.39
08/26/19 awt 1020 15 amazon.com (48.32)
08/26/19 awt 5605 15 AMAZON.Com 48.32
08/27/19 awt 1020 236 US Postal Service (199.72)
08/27/19 awt 5685 236 US Postal Service 199.72
08/30/19 awt 1020 236 US Postal Service (7.35)
08/30/19 awt 5706 236 US Postal Service 7.35
Transaction Balance for Cash Disbursements 0.00
Transaction Totals
Total Debits 27,724.94
Total Credits 27,724.94
Account Hash Total " 248384.0000
Transaction count = 39
Distribution count = 71
Pririted by 25 on 091 1/19 at 11:46 AM Page2




Atlanta Public Library District

Journals
August 1, 2019 - August 31, 2019
Date Reference Account PayeelID Description 1099 Amount
Journal: Cash Receipts
08/01/19 dep 1020 Deposit - Palms Grill rent 300.00
08/01/19 dep 4415 Deposit - Palms Grill rent (300,00}
08/05/19 dep 1020 Deposit - Real estate tax 55,010.74
08/05/19 dep 4010 Deposit - Real estate tax (49,923.47)
08/05/19 dep 4020 Deposit - Real estate tax (962.46)
08/05/19 dep 4025 Deposit - Real estate tax (357.79)
08/05/19 dep 4030 Deposit - Real estate tax (2,352.31}
08/05/19 dep 4015 Deposit - Real estate tax {1,414.71)
08/07/19 dep 1020 Interest Income 9.09
08/07/19 dep 4080 Interest Income (9.09)
08/13/19 dep 1020 Deposit 1,095.00
08/13/19 dep 4315 Deposit (1,000,06)
08/13/19 dep 4405 Deposit {70.00)
08/13/19 dep 4405 Deposit (25.00)
08/15/19 dep 1020 Interest Income 3.61
0B/15/19 dep 4080 Interest Income (3.61)
08/28/19 dep 1020 beposit - Rt 66 rent 400.06
08/28/19 dep 4410 Deposit - Rt 66 rent {400,00)
08/30/19 dep 1020 Deposit 490.54
08/30/19 dep 4105 Deposit {(69.85)
08/30/19 dep 4405 Deposit (100.00}
08/30/19 dep 4100 Deposit {6.50}
08/30/19 dep 4110 Deaposit {11.69)
08/30/19 dep 4120 Deposit (2.50)
08/30/19 dep 4300 Deposit {300.00)
08/30/19 dep 1020 Interest Income 571
08/30/19 dep 4080 Interest Income (5.71)
Transaction Balance for Cash Receipts 0.00
Transaction Totals
Total Debits 57,314.69
Total Credits 57,314.6%
Account Hash Total §7590.0000

Transaction count = 8
Distribution count = 27

Printed by 25 on 09/11/19 at 11:46 AM

Page 3




Atlanta Public Library District

Journals
August 1, 2019 - August 31, 2019
Date Reference Account  Payee ID Description Amount
Journal: General
(8/08/19 AJEOL 3i00 Ifleclord change in amounts to be provided (7,600.41)
or loan
08/08/19 AJEOL 5260 Record change in amounts to be provided 7,600.41
for loan

08/31/19 AJEQ2 1200 Reclass JMAA payment for Palms Grill work. {45.00)
08/31/19 AJEC2 5105 Reclass JMAA payment for Palms Grill work. 45.00
08/31/19 APSUM 2100 AP Summary Journal Entry (5,859.42)
08/31/19 APSUM 5140 AP Summary Journal Entry 120.00
08/31/19 APSUM 5240 AP Summary Journal Entry 5,126.00
08/31/19 APSUM 5220 AP Summary Journal Entry 85.00
08/31/19 APSUM 5605 AP Summary Journal Entry 123.42
08/31/19 APSUM 5205 AP Summary Journal Entry 255.00
08/31/19 APSUM 5210 AP Summary Journal Entry 150.00
08/31/19 BAR 1020 Hiinois Department of Revenue 190.78
08/31/19 BAR 2020 1llinois Department of Revenue {190.78)
Transaction Balance for General 0.00

Transaction Totals
Total Debits

Total Credits
Account Hash Total

Transaction count = 10
Distribution count = 13

13,695.61

13,695.61
51425.0000

Printed by 25 on 09/11/19 at 11,46 AM




Atlanta Public Library District

Journals
August 1, 2019 - August 31, 2019
Date Reference Account Payee ID Description 1099 Amount
Journal: Payroll
08/13/15 PAYROLL 1020 Payroll Journal Entry (1,551.19)
(18/13/19 PAYROLL 2010 Payroll Journal Entry (588.99)
08/13/19 PAYROLL 2020 Payroll Journal Entry {103.01)
08/13/19 PAYROLL 2025 Payroll Journal Entry (38.60)
08/13/19 PAYROLL 2120 Payroll Journal Entry (1.92)
08/13/19 PAYROLL 5010 Payrolt Journal Entry 2,119.63
08/13/19 PAYROLL 5030 Payroll Journal Entry 162.16
08/13/19 PAYROLL 5035 Payroll Journal Entry 1.92
08/27/19 PAYROLL 1620 Payroll Journal Entry {1,572.85}
08/27/19 PAYROLL 2010 Payroll Journal Entry (592.73)
08/27/19 PAYROLL 2020 Payroll Journal Entry (i04.23)
08/27/19 PAYROLL 2025 Payroll Journal Entry {38.60)
08/27/19 PAYROLL 2120 Payroll Journal Entry (2.04}
08/27/19 PAYROLL 5010 Payroll Journal Entry 2,144.38
08/27/19 PAYROLL 5030 Payroll Journal Entry 164.03
08/27/19 PAYROLL 5035 Payroll Journal Entry 2.04
Transaction Balance for Payroll 0.00
Transaction Totals
Total Debits 4,594.16
Total Credits 4,594.16
Account Hash Total ~_ 48540.0000

Transacticn count = 2
Distribution count = 16

Printed By 25 on 09/11/19 at 11:46 AM

Pages




ATLANTA PUBLIC LIBRARY

FACILITIES TEAM REPORT

September 19, 2019

Some Trustees have mentioned issues with security behind Union Hall and the Downey Building,
primarily related to kids gathering there to access the Wi-Fi. We have been working with the police and
others to disperse kids from behind the building, and this seems no longer to be a problem. That said,
there has been some discussion as to whether we need to better protect the air conditioners that are
located behind Union Hall, and whether we need to add additional rock there as well to help control
grass and weeds. We will discuss these and any other issues related to Union Hall/Downey maintenance
and security under “New Business.”




ATLANTA PUBLIC LIBRARY
FINANCE TEAM REPORT

September 19, 2019

We have received tax disbursements to date totaling $117,017.56:

s 522,291.34 on July 3;
s 55,010.74 on August 5; and
e $39,715.48 on September 6.

Our final tax disbursement will be made in November.

Subsequent to our last meeting, several minor adjustments have been made to the annual budget.
These changes are reflected in the Ordinance to be approved at this meeting. The netimpact on the
budget decreases net revenue after expenses by $810 to $50,249. The changes include:

Copying expenses increased by $310 to $2,250

The construction loan payment decreased from $16,000 to $13,900
Computer and software purchases increased by $700 to $1,000
Computer Maintenance expenses increased by $900 to $1,000
Museum and Archival Exhibit supplies increased by $1,000 to $1,500




4010
4015
4020
4025
4030
4035
4080
4160
4105
4110
4115
4120
4125
4180
4185
4220
4250
4300
4305
4310
4315
4400
4405
4410
4415

5010
5030
5035
5040
5105
5115
5120
5125
5135
5140
5160
5165
5170
5190
5205
5210
5215
5220
5225
5230

Reviseh F19-19

Line ltems Budget Year To Date Projected Year End
INCOME

Corp Tax 140,204
5SS Tax 3,967
IMRF Tax 2,700
Audit Tax 1,000
Liability Tax 6,600
Bldg/Mtnce Tax 0
interest 205
Fax Fees 150
Copy Fees 645
Book Fines 100
Non-Res Library Cards 65
Hospitality 50
Program Registrations 1,500
Book Sales 90
Merchandise Sales 0
Grants 10,000
Miscellaneous 100
Program Sponsorships 500
Fundraising Events 2,000
Memorial Donations 350
Other Contributions 500
Rent-Library Building 200
Rent-U.H. Event Space 1,000
Rent-U.H. Offices 6,300
Rent-Palms Grill 3,600
Unrestricted Funds Available 51,907
Restricted Funds 10,491
TOTAL CASH AVAILABLE 244224
EXPENSES

Payroll 58,000
FICA/Medical 4,450
Unemployment 200
IMRF 950
Accounting & Audit 12,600
Legal 7,200
Copler 2,250 4310
RSA/ADML 1,810
Professional Services 0
Artist/Speaker Fees 8,000
ASCAP/BMI 500
Movie Licensing 350
Safe Deposit & P.O. Box Rental 140
Dues & Memberships 150
Cleaning Services 3,000
Groundskeeping 1,500
Dumpster/Garbage 1,200
Bug Control 820
Fire Inspections & Cerfificates 1,000
Library Elevator Inspections/Maintenance 500




5231
5235
5240
5245
5250
5260
5275
5280
5285
5305
5310
5315
5320
5325
5330
5332
5335
5475
5605
5610
5620
5640
5670
5675
5680
5685
5705
5706
5710
5715
5720
5725
5730
5735
5737
5750
5800

Museum Elevator Inspections/Maintenance 3,000

Library Maintenance & Construction 2,000

Downey Bldg. Maintenance & Construction 7,000

U.H. Maintenance & Construction 7,000

Insurance 7,500
Construction Loan Payment 13,900 ~2 [(poQ
Computer & Software Purchase 1000 +-100
Computer Maintenance 1000 + 9p0
Other Equip. Purchase & Maintenance 500 )
Library Gas & Electric 4,000

Museurn Gas & Electric 2,600

Union Hall Gas & Electric 7,500

Union Hall Water 700

Library Telephone & Internet 2,700

Museum Telephone & Internet 1,600

U.H. Internet 925

Real Estate Taxes 600

Fundraising 500
Books/Audio Books 8,000

DVDs 1,000
Subscriptions & Publications 200

Museum Collections 750

Printing 150

General Advertising 30

Legal Announcements 600

Direct Mail 3,500

Office Supplies 750

General Postage 400

Museum Achival & Exhibit Supplies 1,500 +1 o0
Library Maintenance Supplies 150

Museum Maintenance Supplies 150

Arts & Craft Supplies 3,000
Decorations 150

Food & Refreshments {Programs) 1,500

Hospitality 500

Prizes 500
Miscellaneous 2,500

TOTAL EXPENSES 193975

Net Revenue After Expenses 50249




LIBRARY REPORT 7.25.19

Grants, Sponsorships & Contributions

We have applied for grants from the Danner Trust and Landmarks lllinois for the gutter project, but we
have not yet received a response. Our total request for the two grants was $10,000. Any funds received
from these two grants would go toward reducing the loan we are taking out for the gutter project at the
Library.

We still have not received our per capita grant, but the Secretary of State’s Office says we are assured a
grant when the Comptroller gets around to paying it.

We received notice of a bequest of $7,500 from the estate of Nancy McCullough. That money will go
into our proposed account with the lllinois Prairie Community Foundation to be acted upon at the
September meeting.

We have received confirmation of a grant of $385.00 from the Ilinois Arts Council to support the Chris
vallitlo “Music of the Movements” dinner program 11-15-19. We have applied for two additional
programs as well, but it will all depend on whether there are funds stil available from the State. These
are distributed on a “first come-first served” basis.

We have received $1,050 so far in program sponsorships this year, and we have several other requests
pending. Our sponsorship budget for the year is $500.00 so we have already exceeded that goal and will
continue to solicit sponsorships. Please thank the following people/businesses for their support when
you have a chance to do so:

e Collins Roofing — sponsorship of the children’s pumpkin-painting event on October 26, 2019.

o Atlanta National Bank — sponsorship of Mad Scientists of St. Louis children’s program 11-9-19

e Lane Insurance — sponsorship of Scovilf Zoo children’s program 1-25-20

e J.M. Abbott & Associates —sponsorship of Harriett Tubman/Underground Railroad program at
Olympia South Elementary School 3-20-20

¢ Ancil Glink — sponsorship of Harriett Tubman/Underground Railroad program Dinner Program 3-
20-20

e Quiram-Peasley Funeral Home — sponsorship of November/December calendar mailing AND the
January afternoon tea programs 2020

Programs

A calendar of scheduled events for the year is included in the Board packet. Please note that some of
these might change.

Blind Date with a Book is well underway and popular as always. It concludes on September 30.
Other

Larry Collins has graciously agreed to paint a mural in the CreateSpace room at Union Hall. Thisis the
craft activity room downstairs where we hold children’s programs.




6L

9%

9€9'T

59%

€18

€Tyl
8T
<66
iy
LL

St
65
9£L'0T

€TL
6
€9
9T
6Ly
8997
DIEE
kg
1382
1BBA SNOIADYY  TYLOLIENUUY  [unf Aew pidy yssew| Aensgeg Adenuer  1aquiadag | ASquuianoN  JaqopQ  Jaquiakdas
1HOdIY TYIILSILYLS ,SHOLDIHIT AHYHYAIN JMENd VINYILY

£ T
Ik 9
ot f4
[52 PIT
9L 0s
71z €971
oy 8¢
'tL 09
or o
68 8
TET GIVT
ey vey
010'T S00°T
L 5
i€ 9
98 v
199 ;.8
w901 zL'mn
89 29
I z
.
o1 ¥
g €
89 or
992 g€z
'19€ z8t
5€ St
z7zE 162
1sndny|

Alnp

$3113UN0D JO JAaqUINN
ug|3J04d |ejoL

S9IBIS O J3quIny
J1ssWog [e10L
SHOLISIA

a|doad Jo Jaguiny
535N JO Jaquiny
5N d01dv

SDIIRIQIT L0 JAQINN
“pamoliog

$311e4qI JO JBGWINN

" psueoy

NYO1 AdYHAINT-HIALNI

51350 |B10L
SpPIED 3ANIY
S50 pandx3
pamauay spied
S1957) MaN
suasn

$300g BNPJSAQ
Sl FuIssIAl
SLPY JO 1AGWINN
NOLLD3TI03

olpav/and

1PY0

"3410 ¥SY UON
npy Bunc
UOIB[NID B|IUuaANnf
UOHEI HNPY
uotje|ni1D [e10]L
sfemauay
SIN0-3224D
NOLLYINIHID




ATLANTA PUBLIC LIBRARY

PROGRAMS 2019-20

PROGRAMS FOR CHILDREN

StoryCraft —a monthly Saturday morning series of reading and craft programs for children ages 3-5
(September 28, October 26, December 14, January 18, February 22, March 28, Apri! 18)

LegoLand — Lego building projects with April Fisher for children ages 6-12 {September 21, November 23,
December 14, January 11, April 11, May 9). The December event is a Christmas “make and take” and
will be open to all children ages 3-12.

Drumming — A hands-on program with Tiffany McBride on rhythm and communication for children ages
6-12 (September 28)

Pumpkin-painting — for children ages 6-12 (October 26). This will mirror the StoryCraft activity on the
same day.

Sounds Like Science: Fire and Ice — a program for children ages 6-12 presented by Mad Scientists of St.
Louis {November 9)

Christmas Candy Houses (T) — a craft project for children ages 4-15 {December 5, 7)

Scovill Zoo — a program for all children {January 25). There will be two back-to-back events to
accommodate everyone.

TBA — a program for children ages 6-12 {February 8)

Bugs and Other Growing Things — a presentation by Chicago story-teller Lynne Clayton for children of all
ages (March 21)

Chalk the Walk — a family event to be scheduled in the Spring

Summer Camp —TBA

PROGRAMS FOR ADULTS (see attached sheet for dinner programs})

Blind Date with a Book — all month in September
Worldviews Book Group — a reading group that focuses on popular fiction and non-fiction (dates TBA)

Spirit Guides Book Group — a reading group that focuses on books on spirituality {November 14,
December 12, January 16)

The Soul of America — a reading and discussion group focusing on Jon Meacham’s excellent book about
the nature and history of the presidency (February 6, 13, 20, 27)

Olympia High School Madrigals — a performance at the Library (date TBA)




January Afternoon Tea — a cozy gathering with speakers/performers at the Library {cellist Chet Lord-
Remmert, January 8; Neil Stimpet/avoiding fraud, January 15; bread-maker Kurt Dobihal, January 22; Dr.
Paul Kasa/trip to Machu Picchu, January 29)

Fireside Friday — an evening story hour by the fire at the Library (January 31 TBA; Paddy Lynn portrays
Emily Dickinson February 28; story-teller Oba William King March 27)

Jig-saw Puzzle Challenge — a competition for teams (March 7)

Fundraisers — Christmas Bake Sale (December 2019); Soup and Salsa (March 2020); Golf Outing {June
2020)




PRSRT STD
ECRWSS

TRUSTEES: James Welchel, President; Steve Dreyer, Vice President; C.m.w_w_m—._uﬁmm
Karen Horn, Secretary; Randy Brooks, Treasurer; Lori Cotton,

. —|>Mz..—-> vc m—l—n F—wz>x< Marjory Dyer, Mary Hill, Trustees EDDM Retail
1 A e : : | DirECTORS: Cathy Maciariello, Library; Rachel Neisler, Museum
SEPTEMBER-OCTOBER 2019

TR WELCOME TO A NEW SEASON AT YOUR LIBRARY!
Wednesday /Friday 10-4:30. BUILDING AN IDEA(L) COMMUNITY

Saturday 9-3
217-648-2112 We bnrite you fo join ns as we explore what ot
, means fo e a community; the role learning,
PN community; ond Hhe woys arts, culblure and
S | | e contributeto sur sharcd uperisncs. of Uving
E tog I Get actine! Get nwolaed!

The Loft at Union Hall
Budget Hearing 6:15PM

0 The ever-popular Blind Date with a Book is back again in September! Join us for all the fun! Library
&~g staff have selected over 60 books—from popular and historical fiction to mysteries, thrillers and great
i non-fiction—and wrapped them all up in secret packages. Come in, read the enticing “personal ads,” and
choose a book that appeals to you—sight unseen! For every “blind date” you take, enter for a chance to
6 Q win prizes at the end of the month. Then join us Monday, September 30, at 6:00PM at the Library
to enjoy refreshments, share your reading experiences, and even recommend your “blind dates” to a
Eﬁr m. go\x._ fellow reader. The more you read, the more chances you have to win!

apldinformation@gmail.com
www.atlantapld.org

Community programs are supported by a generous grant from the

Hllinois Prairie Community Foundation Mirza Arts & Culture Fund. LOCAL POSTAL CUSTOMER



Introducing StoryCraft!

Stories and crafts for KIDS AGES 3-5!
September 28, October 26, 10:30AM

The Discovery Box at Union Hall

114 Arch Street FREE!

Coming in November: More hnod.ﬁﬂ@nﬁ And Sounds Like
Science: Fire and Ice with Mad Science of St. Louis!

DINNER PROGRAMS

Dinner begins at 5:30PM at the Palms Grill Café. Program
follows at 7:00PM in the Loft at Union Hall. For reservations
call 217-648-2112 or 217-648-5077. Admission to the program
is free with dinner. Program only; 510.00/pay at the door.

OCTOBER 18: ! am Route 66. Three simple guestions and a
black and white portrait. That's the basis of Jim Livingston’s

“l Am Route 66" art project. Come hear Jim's story of the people
who live, work and pursue their dreams on Route 66.

Do you like to read? Talk?
Hang out with friends?

OCTOBER 24: Danny Tackett & the Chicken & Pickin’ Orchestro.
Danny and the band return for another evening of great gospel
Come join our Worldviews Book Group. and country music.

We’ll have an organizational meeting at
the Library on September 17 at 6:30PM.
Bring suggestions of books you would
like to read. The group meets
periodically from October through May

NOVEMBER 1: The Jump Blues Era. Back for more! Join
musicians and singers of the Lincoln College Jazz Group as they
recreate the swinging small band and biues music made popular
by Louis Jordan from 1942-1949. A toe-tappin’ event!

MORE FOR KIDS——

September 21, LEGO LAND with April
Fisher. Come build with us! Legos
provided. Ages 6-12

September 28, DRUMMING with Tiffany
McBride. Learn all about rhythm and
how to use drums to communicate!
Come make some noise! Ages 6-12.

October 26, PUMPKIN PAINTING.
Ages 6-12. Pumpkins & paint provided.

All programs are at 10:30 AM at Union Hall,
114 Arch Street. Programs are FREE, but
registration is required. Call the Library to
sign up. (217-648-2112)

for refreshments and conversation.. The Library afso offers yoga with Carmen Chapman, Zumba with Chris

Thomas, and ThriveFitness with Jackie Pavelick. Call the Library for
schedules and more information.

Volunteers needed for our

Pre-K Reading Program!

Do you enjoy reading to children? Then
consider joining our team of readers who
read to pre-K classes at Olympia South
every Friday at 9:00AM and 12:30PM. 1t's
fun, rewarding, and only takes 15 minutes!

Reading will start in October!
Call the Library at 217-648-2112 to sign up!

Read as seldom or as often as you like!




Director’s Report - Museum

Museum Collections Report

Total Collection: 3,563 # of Items Inventoried this Month: 0
School Collection: 590 Military Collection: 128
Fair Collection: 219 Abraham Lincoln Collection: 40

Business Collection: 771

Civic, Municipal, Religious, Cultural Collection: 1794

Item(s) of Note:
Church Pew #4 from original Catholic Church building donated by John and Carolyn Adams
Update:

- Video screen installed in the Visitor Welcome Center. We also received our iPad to
collect visitor data for the tourism bureau. We are waiting on a final budget number
before moving forward with purchasing furniture.

- The Atlanta Betterment Fund has asked for us to become a partner in a project to
renovate the old coal mine shaft. Our role will primarily be to provide the primary
source-based research as well as interpretative panel design and production.




ORDINANCE 19 - 02

ANNUAL BUDGET AND APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE FOR THE FISCAL
VEAR BEGINNING THE FIRST DAY OF JULY, 2019 AND ENDING
THE 30TH DAY OF JUNE 2020

WHEREAS, The Board of Trustees of the Atlanta Public Library
District, of the County of Logan, State of Tllinois, has prepared
or caused tc be prepared a tentative form of the Annual Budget and
Appropriation for said Public Library District foxr the fiscal year
beginning July 1, 2019 and ending June 30, 2020 and the same has
been conveniently available for public inspection for at least

thirty (30) days prior to final action thereon; and

WHEREAS, a public hearing was held as to such Annual Budget and
Appropriation Ordinance on September 19, 2019, notice of which was
given at least thirty (30} days prior thereto by publishing notice
thereof in a newspaper of general circulation in the Atlanta
Public Library District; and

WHEREAS, all other legal reguirements have been duly complied with
by the Board of Trustees of the Atlanta Public Library District;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT OCRDAINED BY THE PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF
TRUSTEES OF THE ATLANTA PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT, IN THE CQUNTY OF
LOGAN AND STATE OF ILLINCIS, AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1: That the following sums, or so much thereof as by
law may be authorized, be and t+he same are hereby budgeted, set
aside and appropriated for the specified Library Purposes for the
fiscal year beginning July 1, 2019 and ending June 30, 2020; and
the objects and purposes for which said appropriations are made,
and the amounts thereby appropriated are as follows; to-wit:

FOR CORPORATE PURPOSES [75 ILCS 16/35-5]:

1. For salaries & unemployment $58,200.00

2. For professional service contracts,
Excluding audit

a. legal $ 7,800.00

b. copler $ 2,250.00

C. RSA/A.D.M.L. $ 1,810.00

c. bookkeeping $10,600.00
3. For licenses, rentals S 990.00
4. For dues, memberships & travel $ 150.00
5. For building maintenance:

a. general maintenance 5 1,820.00

b. grounds keeping service $ 1,500.00




c. cleaning services
d. dumpster
e. elevators
£. construction lcan
. For building rencvation
7. For equipment
8. For utilities & taxes
9. For telephone & internet
10. For programming expenses
11. For fundraising events and programs
12. For materials & collections
13. For marketing, notices and ads
14. For supplies
15. For miscellanecus expenditures
TOTAL
FOR SCCIAL SECURITY FUND PURPOSES [40 ILCS 5/21-11¢; 21-110.1]:
1. Social Security Taxes
FOR ILL. MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT FUND [40 ILCS 5/7-105; 7-171]:
1. Tliinois Municipal Retirement Fund

$ 3,000.
$ 1,200.
$ 3,500.
$13,900.
$16,000.
s 2,500.
$15,400.
s 5,230.
$10,000.
$  500.
s 9,950.
$ 3,680.
5 6,600.

$ 2,500.

$179,080

00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00

0C

$4,450.00

$ 945.00

FOR AUDIT PURPOSES [75 ILCS 16/30-45 and 50 ILCS 310/9]:

1.

Contractual Services-Audit

s 2,000.

00




FOR LIABTLITY, WORKERS' COMPENSATION AND UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE,
[745 ILCS 10/9-107]:

1. Insurance (public liability
insurance, property damage (fire)
and unemployment insurance) 5 7,500.00

FOR SPECIAL RESERVE FUND [75 ILCS 16/40-50]:

1. Special Reserve Fund Plan s -0-

TOTAL EXPENSES $193,975.00

Section 2: Appropriated for the foregoing expenses from the
following estimate of revenues, by source, anticipated to be
received by the Library District in the fiscal year:
Unrestricted cash con hand July 1, 2018 $ 36,203.00
Certificates of Deposit $ 15,704.00
Restricted from Social Security Fund balance § 4,261.00

Restricted from Ill. Municipal Retirement

Fund balance $ 6,230.00
Restricted from the Audit Fund balance $ -0-
TOTAL CASH ON HAND $ 62,398.00
Rental Income $ 11,100.00
Interest Income $ 205.00
Special purpose grants $ 106,500.00
Miscellaneous gifts and donations 8 950.00
Community events $ 3,500.00C
Fees (Photocopy, fax, and miscellaneous s 1,100.60
Tax for General Corporate Library purpcses $140,204.00
Tax for Social Security purposes $ 3,967.00
Tax for T1ll. Municipal Retirement Fund $ 2,700.00

-3-




Tax for Audit purposes $ 1,000.00

Tax for Liability and Insurance 5 6,600.00
TCTAL REVENUE $ 244,224.00
EXPECTED CASH ON HAND JUNE 30, 2020 § 50,249.00

Section 3: Any unexpended balances in the General Library

Tax Fund will be deposited into the Special Reserve Fund pursuant
to a plan in accordance with Article 40 of Chapter 75, Illinois
Compiled Statutes.

Section 4: The Secretary of the Atlanta Public Library
District is hereby authorized and directed to have this Ordinance
published at least once in a newspaper of general circulation
within this library district.

Section 5: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect
from and after its passage, approval and publication as provided
by law.

Passed by the Board of Trustees of the Atlanta Public Library
District and approved by the President thereof this 19th day of
September, 2019.

BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF ATLANTA
PUBRLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT

By:

James Welchel, President
ATTEST

Karen k. Horn, Secretary




STATE OF ILLINOIS )
COUNTY OF LOGAN )

CERTIFICATE

I, KAREN E. HORN, do hereby certify that I am the duly
appointed, gqualified and now acting Secretary of the Atlanta
public Library District in the County of Logan and State of
Tllinois; that attached hereto is a true and correct copy of the
Annual Budget and Appropriation ordinance No. 19-02 for the fiscal
year July 1, 2019 to June 30, 2020.

I further certify that the Annual Budget and Appropriation
Ordinance was duly passed by the Board of Trustees of said Library
District at a meeting thereof held on the 19th day of September,
2019; that said Ordinance was duly passed by yea and nay vote
thereon with at least a majority of all the Board of Trustees
having voted yea on the adoption and passage thereof and approved
in accordance with the laws of the State of Illinois pursuant to
the notice and publication therecf as required by law.

I further certify that said Annual Budget and Appropriation
Ordinance contains an egtimate of revenues, by S0Urces,
anticipated to be received by the Atlanta Public Library District
in the fiscal year.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have signed my name in my official
capacity as the Secretary of the Board of Trustees of the Atlanta
public Library District, at Atlanta, Iilinois, this 19th day of
September, 2019.

Secretary, Atlanta Pubiic
Library District




[linois Prairie coMmuNITY FOUNDATION

Field of Interest Non-Endowed Fund
For
Atlanta Public Library District

This Agreement, made and entered into on October 1, 2019, by and between the Atlanta
Public Library District (the “District”) and the Illinois Prairie Community Foundation, Inc.
(the “Foundation”),

WITNESSETH:

Whereas, the Atlanta Public Library District desires to have established in the
Foundation a project fund named the Atlanta Library and Museum Fund; and

Whereas, lllinois Prairie Community Foundation has determined that fiscal
sponsorship of the charitable projects of The Atlanta Public Library District will further the
Foundation’s tax-exempt purposes, and has decided to accept charitable contributions to the
Fund and to review and approve distributions from the Fund as set forth below; and

Whereas, the Foundation is a not-for-profit Hllinois corporation exempt from taxation
under Internal Revenue Code (“Code”) section 501(c)(3), a public charity described in section
170(bX1XAXV) of the Code, and accordingly an appropriate institution within which to
establish such a charitable project fund; and

Now Therefore, the parties agree as follows:

1. Gift and Name of Fund.  The Aclanta Public Library District hereby
transfers irrevocably to the Foundation the property described in the attached Exhibir A to
establish in the Foundation the Project Fund known as Atlanta Library and Museum Fund.
Subject to the right of the Foundation to reject any patticular gift, the Foundation may receive
additional irrevocable gifts of property acceptable to the Foundation from time to time from
the Committee and from any other source to be added to the Fund, all subject to the provisions
hereof. All grants, bequests, and devises to this Fund shall be irrevocable once accepted by the

Foundation.

2. Purpose. The primary purpose of the Fund shall be to support the projects
of The Atlanta Public Library District, which, as a component fund of Illinois Prairie
Community Foundation, shall be considered a notfor-profit organization as defined under
[nternal Revenue Code 501(c)(3), as described by its governing documents: The primary purpose
of the Fund shall be to support capital, programmatic and operational projects of the Atlanta Public
Library and Musewm within the education, arts and culture field of interest.
M
Field of Interest Fund Agreement
Atlanta Museum and Library Fund
10-1-2019 Page 1 0f 9




3. Project Committee and Liaison. A volunteer project committee (the
“Committee™) shall be designated to work with the Foundation to carry out the charitable work
and activities of the projects. Individuals serving on project committees can change with each
project, but the Committee will notify the Foundation of all project committee members. The
Committee shall provide written designation of the Liaison as from time to time requested by
Foundation and whenever the person fulfilling the position of Liaison changes. The Committee
shall notify the Foundation immediately of any change in the Committee’s executive or key
staff responsible for achieving the project purposes.

The Committee may submit one or more project proposals describing the specific needs and
outcomes of each project for funding consideration by the Foundation. Project proposals
should highlight the charitable nature and public benefit of the proposed project. An estimated
project budget and/or description of the expected expenses should be included as well as a
projected timeline. Upon approval by the Foundation, each accepted project proposal will be
attached as an Addendum to this Agreement.

If any one or more members of the Committee breach this Agreement, or if a Committee
member’s conduct related to the project jeopardizes the Foundation's legal or tax status, the
Foundation may withhold, withdraw, or demand immediate return of distributions from the
Fund. Any tangible or intangible property, including copyrights, obtained or created as part of
this project shall remain the property of the Foundation unless otherwise agreed.

Nothing in this Agreement shall constitute the naming of any one or more members of the
Committee as an agent or legal representative of the Foundation for any purpose whatsoever
except as specifically and to the extent set forth herein. The Agreement shall not be deemed to
create any relationship of agency, partnership, or joint venture between the parties hereto, and
the Committee shall make no such representation to anyone.

4. Distribution. The annual earnings allocable to the Fund and principal, net of
the fees and expenses set forth in paragraph 13, shall be committed, granted or expended solely
for the project described in the project proposal and any approved project budget. Any changes
in the purposes for which fund distributions are spent must be approved in writing by the
Foundation before implementation.

Upon completion of the project, any remaining fund balance may be retained in the Fund for
future projects ot transferred to a charitable or government organization that supports the
charitable activities related to the project as the Foundation deems appropriate. Additionally, if
for any reason the project cannot be completed, any fund balance may be retained in the Fund
at the Foundation for future projects and/or such charitable purposes as the Foundation
determines appropriate.

M
Field of Interest Fund Agreement

Atlanta Museum and Library Fund

10-1-2019 Page 2 of 9




If any gifts to the Foundation for the purposes of the project are received and accepted subject
to a Donor's conditions or restrictions as to the use of the gift or income therefrom, said
conditions or restrictions will be honored, subject, however, to the authority of the
Foundation's Board of Directors (hereinafter "the Board") to vary the terms of any gift if
continued adherence to any condition or restriction is in the judgment of the Foundation's
Board of Directors unnecessary, incapable of fulfillment or inconsistent with the charitable
needs of the community served by the Foundation. No distribution shall be made from the
Fund to any individual or entity if such distribution will in the judgment of the Board endanger
the Foundation's Code section 501(c)(3) status.

Fund distributions shall not be used in any attempt to influence legislation within the meaning
of Internal Revenue Code (IRC) Section 501(c)(3). No agreement, oral or written, to that effect
has been made between the Foundation and the Committee. The Committee shall not
recommend that any portion of the Fund be used to participate or intervene in any political
campaign on bebalf of or in opposition to any candidate for public office, to induce or
encourage violations of law or public policy, to cause any private inurement ot improper private
benefit to oceur, nor to take any other action inconsistent with IRC Section 501(c)(3).

5. Authority for Distribution.  Subject to the Foundation’s principles and
procedures for project funds, commitments, grants or expenditures from the Fund
contemplated in paragraphs 2 and 4 shall be made on approval of Agency Liaison subject to the
following terms and conditions:

a)  All requests for distributions from the Fund shall be in writing signed by the
Liaison and one other member of the Committee.

) The Committee may request distributions from the Fund as needed. The
Committee may be required to submit a full and complete report to the

Foundation at of the end of the project

¢) The Committee may be required to submit a full and complete report to the
Foundation as of the end of the project’s annual accounting period within
which any portion of the Fund is received ot spent. The report shall describe
the project activities and any other charitable program conducted by the
Committee with the aid of fund distributions and the expenditures made
with the project funds, and shall report on the Committee’s compliance
with the terms of this Agreement.

d) Any request for disbursement may be rejected by the Foundation Board of
Directors whenever the Foundation determines that such disbursement fails
to meet the objectives of this agreement.

¢} No later than ten (10) business days following a request for disbursement,
the Foundation shall disburse the funds as requested or reject, in whole or
in part, said request.

w
Field of Interest Fund Agreement

Atlanta Museum and Library Fund

10-1-2019 Page 3 of 9




6. Solicitation of Gifts.  The Committee may solicit gifts, contributions and
grants to the Foundation, earmarked for the Foundation’s restricted Fund for these projects.
The Committee’s choice of funding sources to be approached and the text of any fundraising
and markering materials are subject to the Foundation’s prior written approval. All grant
agreements, pledges, or other commitments with funding sources to support the projects via the
Foundation’s restricted Fund shall be executed by the Foundation. The cost of any reports or
other compliance measures required by such funding sources shall be paid from the Fund. In
connection with any fundraising efforts, the Committee will communicate with fund donors

and potential donots the provision contained in paragraph 4 above regarding the use of excess
funds or the application of the Fund balance in the event the project cannot be completed.
Under no circumstances will Fund contributions be returned to donors.

The Committee shall allow the Foundation to review and approve the content of any proposed
publicity concerning the sponsored projects prior fo its release and shall recognize the
Foundation in all publicity material related to the funded project or program.

The Committee shall allow the Foundation to include information about each project in the
Foundation’s periodic public reports, newsletter, new releases, social media postings, and on
the Foundation’s website. This includes the amount and purpose of financial support provided
to the project, any photographs provided to the Foundation, any logo or trademark belonging
to the project, and other information and materials about the project.

@ Administrative Provisions.  Notwithstanding anything herein  to the
contrary, the Foundation shall hold the Fund, and all contributions to the Fund, subject to the
provisions of the applicable Illinois laws and the Foundation's Articles of Incorporation and
Bylaws. The Board shall monitor the distribution of the Fund, and shall have all powers of
modification and removal specified in United States Treasury Regulations Section 1.170A-

e LI}VXB).

A copy of the annual examination of the finances of the Foundation as reported upon
by independent certified public accountants will be made available for review to anyone who
requests it.

8. Conditions for Acceptance of Funds.  The Fund created to support the
projects is a component fund of the Foundation and its assets are assets of the Foundation. The
Fund is subject to the Foundation's governing instruments including the Foundation’s power
to modify any restriction or condition on the distribution of funds for any specified charitable
purposes or to specified charitable purposes or to specified organizations if in the sole judgment
of the governing body (without the necessity of the approval of any participating trustee,
custodian, or agent), such restriction or condition becomes, in effect, unnecessary, incapable of
fulfillment, or inconsistent with the charjtable needs of the community or area setved.

w
Field of Interest Fund Agreement

Atlanta Museum and Library Fund

10-1-2019 Page 4 of 9




9. Continuity of Fund.  The Fund shall continue so long as assets are available
in the Fund and the purposes of the Fund can be served by its continuation. The Fund shall be
considered terminated if the balance of the Fund falls below $1,000 for a period of three
months. If the Fund is terminated, the Foundation shall devote any remaining assets in the
Fund exclusively for charitable purposes that:

a) are within the scope of the charitable purposes of the Foundation's Articles
of Incorporation; and,
b) most nearly approximate, in the good faith opinion of the Board, the

original purpose of the Fund.

10.  Not a Separate Trust. The Fund shall be a component part of the
Foundation. All money and property in the Fund shall be held as general assets of the
Foundation and not segregated as trust property of a separate trust; provided that for purposes
of determining the share of the Foundation's earnings allocable to the Fund and the value of
the principal of the Fund, the interest of the Fund in the general assets of the Foundation shall
be a percentage determined by dividing the gift to the Fund by the then value of the total assets
of the Foundation, such percentage interest being subject to adjustment at the time of each
addition to or reduction of the assets of the Foundation.

11.  Accounting. The receipts and disbursements of this Fund shall be
accounted for separately and apart from those of other gifts to the Foundation. Foundation
shall provide to the Committee a quarterly financial accounting of the Fund, including the
names of any other contributors and amounts contributed to the Fund, interest carned, and all
disbursements made, including administrative fees as set forth in paragraph 13.

12. Investment of Funds. The Foundation shall have all powers necessary,
or in its sole discretion desirable, to carry out the purposes of the Fund, including, but not
limited to, the power to retain, invest and reinvest the Fund and the power to commingle the
assets of the Fund with those of other funds for investment purposes.

13.  Costs of the Fund. It is understood and agreed that the Fund shall share
a fair portion of the total investment and administrative costs of the Foundation. Those costs
annually charged against the Fund shall be determined in accordance with the then current fee
schedule identified by the Foundation as applicable to funds of this type. Fees are deducted
quarterly from the Fund. The currently established fee schedule is attached. The fees are,
however, subject to change if the fec schedule adopted from time to time by the Board of
Directors of the Foundation is changed. Any costs to the Foundation in accepting, transferring
or managing property donated to the Foundation for the Fund shall also be paid from the

Fund.

M
Field of Interest Fund Agreement

Atlanta Museum and Library Fund

10-1-2019 Page 5 of 9




14. Liability. The Committee hereby irrevocably and unconditionally agrees,
to the fullest extent permitted by law, to defend, indemnify and hold harmless the Foundation,
its officers, directors, trustees, employees and agents, from and against any and all claims,
liabilities, losses and expenses {including reasonable attorneys’ fees) directly, indirectly, wholly
or partially arising from or in connection with any act or omission of the Committee, its
employees or agents, in expending or applying the funds furnished pursuant to this Agreement
ot in carrying out the project to be funded or financed by the Fund, except to the extent that
such claims, liabilities, losses or expenses arise from or in connection with any act or omission
of the Foundation, its officers, directors, trustees, employees or agents.

15.  Status of this Agreement.  This Agreement shall supersede any prior oral
or written understandings or communications between the parties and constitutes the entire
agreement of the parties with respect to the subject matter hereof. This Agreement may not be

amended or modified, except in written form signed by both parties herero.

16. Anonymity/Publicity.  To recognize and honor our donors, the Foundation’s
policy is to include the donors’ names in publicity about the Foundation unless they wish to
remain anonymous. Please check the box below that best describes your wish regarding

publicity:

I have no objection to the inclusion of my name in Foundation Publicity

I do not wish to have my name included in Foundation publicity and I wish to
be listed as an anonymous donor

Other

By:

First Donor

Second Donor

In Witness Whereof, the parties have executed this Fiscal Sponsorship Agreement and
the Foundation has caused this Agreement to be approved by its Board of Directors and to be
executed by a duly authorized officer, all as of the day and year first above written.

M
Field of Interest Fund Agreement

Atlanta Museum and Library Fund

10-1-2019 Page 6 of 9




For the Committee:

* {*Title) * {*Title)

For

l”inois Frairie cOMMUNITY FOUNDATION:

Executive Director

Approved by the Board of Directors of the Illinois Prairie Community Foundation on

e B, 1 51— 0 - S S——— M -, N _ S s M——_____ L R —
Field of Interest Fund Agreement

Atlanta Museum and Library Fund

10-1-2019 Page 7 of 9




Exhibit A

Atlanta Museum and Library Fund
Contributed Property Schedule

The following property is hereby contributed into the * Atlanta Library and Museum Fund on
this _1st day of Qctober , 2019

L. $7,500.00 - initial contribution from (donor(s)

Additional contributions, if needed to bring the fund to the fund establishment minimum of $5,000.00, must be
received within wo calendar years of the above date. To be maintained as a separate fund once establishment level
is reached, the balance may not drop below $1,000.

For the Committee:

Name and Title Name and Title

For

[llinois Frairie communimy FounpaTion:

Executive Director

Date

M
Field of Interest Fund Agreement

Atlanta Museum and Library Fund

10-1-2019 Page 8 of 9




Fee Schedule

The foundation charges each fund a fee on a guarterly basis to help cover the fixed expenses of
administering the funds in the foundation.

A minimum administrative fee is needed to cover the base of fixed expenses for even the smallest
accounts. The minimum fee for all accounts under $15,000 is currently $300 per year, charged to the
account at $75 per quarter.

The current fee schedule for other accounts is as follows:
Accounts between $15,001 and $499,999.00, 2%;
Accounts between $500,000.00 and $995,999.00, 134%,;
Accounts between $1,000,000.00 and $1,999,999.00, 1%:%.
Fees may be negotiated for accounts with a balance in excess of $2,000,000.00.
Fees are computed on the average fund balance for the quarter. One-fourth of the applicable
percentage is deducted from the account each quarter.

Fees may be periodically adjusted at the direction of the Foundation Board.

Fach account transaction {deposit, distribution, grant payment, etc.) in excess of
25 per year will be charged a $10 processing fee.

The Fund shall continue so long as assets are available in the Fund and the purposes in the Fund can be
served by its continuation. The Fund shall be considered terminated if the balance falls below $1,000 for
a period of three months.

M
Field of Interest Fund Agreement

Atlanta Museum and Library Fund

10-1-2019 Page 9 of 9




